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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

DONALD D. STONE, Case No. 98-14069-CIV-MOORE

Plaintiff, Magistrate Judge Lynch
V.

DEFENDANTS' MOTICN FOR
ENLARGEMENT OF TIME

ROBERT E. WARFIELD, SR.,
CHARLES R. LONGO, MARK
SAPPERSTEIN, et al

Defendants.

Nt St Nl Nt e Skl Vn S ikt V¥ Suut ot

The Defendants,| |Lynne Battaglia, Dale Xelberman, George

|Russell III, and Lori Simpson,| move pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.Proc.

6{b) for an enlargement of time in which to respond to the
Complaint in the case at bar. Lynne Battaglia, Dale Kelberman, and
George Russell III were served on March 6, 1998 and Lori Simpson
was served on March 3, 1998. These defendants request an
enlargement of time until May 5, 1998 in which to respond to

Plaintiff's Complaint.

|The Defendant Lynne Battaglia is the United States Attorneyl

| for Maryland. | [Defendant Dale Kelberman is the Chief, White Collar

| Crimes, for the United States Attorney's office in Baltimore, |

Maryland andlDefendant George Russell III is an Assistant Unitedl

| States Attorney in Baltimore, Maryland. |hhe fourth federal|
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| defendant, Lori Simpson, was an attorney-advisor in the United]|

States Trustee's office in Baltimore, Maryland|at the time of the

allegations in Plaintiff's Complaint.

The federal defendants are in the process of reguesting
authorization from the Department of Justice for 1legal
representation by the United States Attorney's office in this case.
The United States Attorney for the Southern District of Florida
appears conditionally at this time on behalf of the federal
defendants until the procedures set forth in 28 C.F.R. § 50.15 are
completed. The federal defendants reserve the right to raise all
defenses available to them in their responsive pleading.

Fed.R.Civ.Proc. 12(a) (1) requires that an individual defendant
respond to a Complaint within twenty (20} days after service of the
Complaint. However, the United States or an officer of the United
States has sixty (60) days after service of the Complaint in which
to respond pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.Proc. 12(a) (3). The federal
defendants therefore request an enlargement of time until May 5,
1998 in which to respond to Plaintiff's Complaint.

This motion is not submitted for the purpose of delay and the

enlargement of time requested will not prejudice Plaintiff.
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Wherefore, the Defendants, Lynne Battaglia, Dale Kelberman,
George Russell II1 and Lori Simpson request an enlargement of time

until May 5, 1998 in which to respond to the Complaint in the case

at bar.

Respectfully submitted
Thomas E. Scott was a P of !
Federal Judge in the THOMAS E. SCOTT
Southern District of Florida UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
from 1985-1990

. - D Se .
Scott was named as possible By: M\;‘U}QEE;\LA;W\J el
; DO

Director of the FBI under GW Assistant U.S. Attorney
Bush (to replace Freeh) Florida Bar No. 298034

United States Attorneys Office

99 NE 4th Street, 3rd Floor
Sc?tt v(;/oulo_l be named as a Miami, Florida' 33132-2111
Detendant in my MD RI_CO Tel: (305) 861-9003
for his misconduct in this Fax: (305) 530-7139
case

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
. : gl
Defendant's Motion for Enlargement of Time was mailed on thls‘gﬁb'—
day of March, 1998 to:

DONALD D. STONE, PRO SE
895 N.E. Dixie Highway
Suite 9

Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

PW\(\(\M*-!_ tb U\‘_iﬂ’('—'
MAUREEN DONLAN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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Scott was named as possible Director of the FBI under GW Bush (to replace Freeh)

Scott would be named as a Defendant in my MD RICO for his misconduct in this case
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9814069 .dis\MDO0S
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

US Attorney for Maryland, US Attorney for Southern District of Florida, Chief of White Collar Crimes
Maryland DOJ, and 3 other USDOQOJ attorneys all caught trying to "white wash criminal activities" as a
"business dispute" by Stone, a guy with a high school education & no legal or financial resources

-

Case No. 98-14069-CIV-RYSKAMP . \%

o

Magistrate Judge Lynch L

DONALD D. STONE,
Plaintiff,

V.

ROBERT E. WARFIELD, SR.,

CHARLES R. LONGO, MARK
SAPPERSTEIN, et al.

DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO
DISMISS COMPLAINT AND
MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN

SUPPORT THEREOF
Defendants.

Nt Bt Nt Nt Vet Ve St Noumt St nps N et
o

| The Defendants, Lynne Battaglia, Dale Kelberman, George |

|Russell III, and Lori Simpson (federal defendants), in their |

individual capacities, move to dismiss the Complaint in the case
at bar pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.Proc. 12(b)(2) and 12(b)(6). As
grounds therefor, the federal defendants state:

1. The Court lacks personal Jjurisdiction owver the
federal defendants since they are residents of the State of
Maryland and Plaintiff's cause of action, if any, as to the federal
defendants, arose in Maryland.

2. Count 25 of the Complaint (p. 60) fails to state a
claim upon which relief can be granted since Plaintiff's claim
under the RICO statute is legally insufficient.

3. The Complaint fails to state a claim upon which
relief can be granted as to Count 39 (p. 64) and Count 102 (p. 86)
since the statutes relied upon by Plaintiff do not have a private -
A
5/
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right of action and Plaintiff's allegations are legally

insufficient.
4. The cComplaint fails to state a claim upon which
relief can be granted as to [Defendant Lori Simpson|since there are

no specific allegations of wrongdoing by Defendant Simpson.

5. The Complaint fails to state a claim upon which

relief can be granted since |the federal prosecutors, Lynnel

Battaglia, Dale Kelberman and George Russell III, are entitled tol

absolute immunity as a matter of law. Battaglia et al tries to White-wash the criminal
activities of her corrupt cronies Sappersteins &
EACTUAL BACKGROUND (| ongo as a BUSINESS DISPUTE

The Plaintiff, Donald D. Stone, has filed a 125 page Co

against more than 90 individuals and companies i nnection with

an pngoing business dispute between the Plaintiff and one of the

Defendants, Charles R. Longo. | Plaintiff alleges that Mr. Longo and

his attorneys conspired to deprive Plaintiff of a product that he
had patented and a business that he had formed to market his

product. In this case, Plaintiff has sued, in their individual

capacities,l the United States Attorney for Haryland,l two (2)

| Assistant United States Attorneys, |the Attorney General for|

‘| Maryland, |Maryland State Attorneys, Maryland judges, Maryland court

|clerks, Maryland sheriff54 andlMaryland State police officers, asl

well as numerous other individuals.

Four (4) of the defendants in this case are current or former

employees of the federal government. The|Defendant Lynne Battaglial

| is the United 5States Attorney for Maryland.l | Defendant Dalel

| Kelberman is the Chief, White Collar Crimes, for the United States|

Attorney's Office in Baltimore, Maryland | and |[Defendant George
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| Russell III is an Assistant United States Attorney in the Civill

[Division 1n Baltimore, Maryland. The fourth federal defendant, |

[Lori Simpson, was an attorney-advisor in the United sStates|

| Trustee's Office in Baltimore, Maryland|during the time period set

forth in Plaintiff's Complaint.

United States Attorney Lynne Battaglia was served, on
Plaintiff's behalf, with a subpoena duces tecum, in connection with
a civil lawsuit brought by Charles Longo against Plaintiff in
Maryland state court. On May 25, 1995, United States Attorney
Lynne Battaglia filed a petition for removal of the subpoena to the
United States District Court and a motion to gquash the subpoena
isgued on behalf of Plaintiff. oOn June 16, 1995, the District
Court entered an Order granting the United States Attorney's motion
to quash the subpoena.

Plaintiff alleges that the federal prosecutors, Lynne

.Battaglia, Dale Kelberman and George Russell III conspired to
withhold documents from Plaintiff, which Plaintiff needed for his
defense, in the lawsuit brought by Charles lLongo against Plaintiff
in Maryland state court. Plaintiff also alleges that Assistant
United States Attorney George Russell III mailed a letter from
Baltimore, Maryland to Plaintiff's residence in Jensen Beach,
Florida, and that Dale Kelberman attended a meeting in September
1994 in which two (2) companies, in which cCharles Longo was
involved, were discussed.

Plaintiff alleges, as to the fourth federal defendant, Lori
Simpson, that Plaintiff attempted tov have Lori Simpson served with

a subpoena duces tecum in connection with the Maryland state
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lawsuit between charles Longo and Plaintiff, but was not able to
have Ms. Simpson served. The only other allegation concerning Lori
Simpscn is that she attended the September 1994 meeting in which
two (2) companieg controlled by Charles Longo were discussed.
There are six (6) Counts in the Complaint which involve the
federal defendants. Count 25 (p. 60) alleges that the federal
prosecutors participated in a conspiracy against Plaintiff in
violation of the RICO statute, 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d). Count 39 (p.
64) alleges that the federal prosecutors conspired to obstruct
justice in violation of the criminal statute, 18 U.S.C. § 1503.
Plaintiff alleges in Count 102 (p. 86) that Assistant United States
Attorney George Russell IIT committed mail fraud in viclation of
criminal statute 18 U.5.C. § 1341. In Counts 149, 150 and 157 (pp-
104, 105 and 112), Plaintiff alleges that the federal prosecutors
violated his constitutional rights.
I. COURT LACKS PERSONAL JURISDICTION QVER THE FEDERAL DEFENDANTS
The Court lacks personal Jjurisdiction over the four (4)
federal defendants, who are sued in their individual capacities, in
this case. The federal defendants are all residents of the State
of Maryland and work in the State of Maryland. The Defendant Lynne
Battaglia is the United States Attorney for Maryland and her office
is located in Baltimore, Maryland. Defendant Dale Kelberman is the
Chief, White Collar Crimes, for the United States Attorney's Office
in Baltimore, Maryland and Defendant George Russell IIT is an

Assistant United States Attorney in the Civil Division in

Baltimore, Maryland. The fourth federal defendant,|Lori Simpsen,

was an attorney-advisor in the United States Trustee's office in



Don
Rectangle

Don
Rectangle


Case 2:98-¢cv-14069-KLR  Document 51 Entered on FLSD Docket 05/07/1998 Page 5 of 11

Baltimore, Maryland |at the time of the allegations in Plaintiff's

Complaint.
Plaintiff has the burden of establishing that the Court has

personal jurisdiction over the federal defendants. See McNutt v,

General Motors Acceptance Corporation, 298 U.S5. 178, 182 (1936);
941 F.Supp. 1175, 1178-79 (M.D. Fla. 1996). Plaintiff has failed
to show that the federal defendants have sufficient contacts with
the State of Florida to allow this Court to exercise personal
jurisdiction over then.

Plaintiff's blanket statement that “all defendants transacted
business in, committed a tort in, or had an agent in this district
at all times material to this complaint” is simply untrue. See
Complaint at 3. The federal defendants, in their individual
capacities, were not transacting business in Florida and 4id not
have agents in the State of Florida. Additionally, Plaintiff does
not aliege that the federal defendants committed any tortious acts
in the State of Floriga. The Court therefore does not have
personal jurisdiction over the federal defendants under the Florida
long-arm statute. See Fla. Stat, § 48.193.

The allegations as to Defendants, Lynne Battaglia, Geoarge
Russell III, Dale Kelberman and ILori Simpson deal solely with
matters which occurred in Maryland. Specifically, the allegations
regarding Lynne Battaglia, George Russell III and Dale Kelberman
arise out of a subpoena duces tecum, which was served upon United
States Attorney Lynne Battaglia in Maryland. The subpoena was

served in connection with a state lawsuit between Plaintiff and
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Charles Longo brought in Maryland. The allegations as to Defendant
Lori Simpson also relate to a subpoena duces tecum which Plaintiff
attempted to serve upon Defendant Simpson in Baltimore in
connection with the Maryland lawsuit brought by Charles Longo
against Plaintiff.

The only allegation involving the federal defendants, which
invol*._res Florida, is that correspondence was allegedly sent by
George Russell III to the Plaintiff, who resides in Florida.
However, the mailing of a letter to Florida is not sufficient to
confer jurisdiction over the federal defendants in this Court. See
Florida Statutes § 48.193; International Sheoe Co., v, State of

Hashington, 326 U.S. 310 (1945).
In the alternative, Plaintiff alleges that the defendants, who

do not reside in the Southern District of Florida, should be
brought before this Court pursuant toc 18 U.S.C. § 19265(b). 18
U.8.C. § 1965(b) provides for a nationwide service of process under
the RICO statute. However, Plaintiff must still show that this
Court's exercise of personal jurisdiction over the non-resident
federal defendants would comply with due process. See Republic of
Panama v, BCCI Holdings (Luxembourg) S.A., 119 F.3d 935, 941-945
(11th cir. 1997).

In this case, it would be a violation of due process to
require the federal defendants, who reside and work in Maryland, to
defend themselves in a Florida court. All of the allegaticons
concerning the federal defendants relate to their activities in
Maryland, in connection with a Maryland state lawsuit in which the

Plajintiff was a party. A review of Plaintiff's cComplaint also
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reveals that most, if not all, of the mocre than 90 Defendants,
reside or do business in Maryland and that the allegations in the
Complaint arose out of Plaintiff's activities in Maryland. For
these reasons, this Court lacks personal jurisdiction over the
federal defendants. The federal defendants should therefore be
dismissed from the case at bar.

IT. COUNT 25 FAILS TO STATE A CLAIM
VPON WHICH RELIEF CAN BE GRANTED

Plaintiff's allegation, in Count 25 of the Complaint, that the
federal prosecutors conspired against the Plaintiff in violation of
the RICO statute, 18 U.S.C. § 1%62(d), fails to state a claim upon
which relief can be granted. The Complaint does not allege that
the federal prosecutors committed or conspired to commit two or
more illegal actions constituting a “pattern of racketeering
activity” as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 1961(1) and (5). There are
also no allegations that the federal prosecuteors conspired to
receive any income from racketeering activity or through collection
of an unlawful debt as required by the RICO statute. See 18 U.S.C.
§ 1962, Plaintiff's claim under the RICO statute therefore fails
as a matter of law and Count 25 of the Complaint should be
dismissed.

ITI. COUNTS 39 and 102 FAIL TC STATE A CLAIM
UPON WHICH RELIFF CAN BE GRANTED

Counts 39 (p.64) and 102 (p.86) also fail to state a claim
upon which relief can be granted as to the federal defendants.
Count 39, which alleges a conspiracy to obstruct justice in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503, and Count 102, which alleges mail

fraud in wviolatjion of 18 U.S8.C. § 1341, are criminal statutes.
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There 1s no private right of action under either 18 U.Ss.C. § 1503

or 18 U.S.C. § 1341. See Phillips v. Goodvear Tire & Rubber Co.,
651 F.d. 1051 (5th Cir. 1981); Hanna v, Home Insurance Cop,.,, 281
F.d. 298 (5th Cir. 1960) cert, den, 365 U.S. 838 (1961); Odell v.
Humble 0il & Refining Co,, 201 F.d. 123 (10th cir. 1953), gert.,
den., 345 U.S. 941 (1953); Bell v. Health Mor-Inc., 549 F.d. 342
(5th Cir. 1977); Raffaele v. Designers Break, Inc., 750 F.Supp. 611

(S.D.N.Y. 1990). These criminal statutes give the government, not
private citizens, the right to bring actions for violation of these
criminal laws.

Additionally, Count 102 (p. 86), which alleges mail fraud in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341, fails to state a claim upon which
relief can be granted since there are no specific allegations of
wrongdoing by the Defendant George Russell III. Plaintiff alleges
in Count 102 only that Defendant Russell used the United States
Postal Service to mail a letter from Baltimore, Maryland to
Plaintiff's residence in Jensen Beach, Florida. This allegation as
to Defendant Russell fails to state a claim upon which relief can
be granted.

The allegations in Count 39 (p. 64} also fail to state a claim
upon which relief can be granted since 18 U.S.C. § 1503 applies to
obstruction of justice charges involving a juror or an officer of
the Court. Count 39 alleges that United States Attorney Lynne
Battaglia and Assistant United States Attorneys, Dale Kelberman and
George Russell III, obkstructed the administration of justice, in
violation of 18 U.S8.C. § 1503, by failing to disclose to Flaintiff

documents which he needed for his defense in the Maryland state



Case 2:98-cv-14069-KLR  Document 51  Entered on FLSD Docket 05/07/1998 Page 9 of 11

civil lawsuit. Since Plaintiff neither was nor is a juror or an
officer of the Court, Count 39 of the Complaint fails to state a
cause of action. There are no allegations in Count 395 that the
federal defendants corruptly influenced or injured any juror or
officer of the Court. Count 39 of the Complaint therefore fails
to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.
IV, COMPLAINT FAXLS TO ALLEGE WRONGDOING BY DEFENDANT SIMPSON

As to Defendant Lori Simpson, the Complaint fails to allege
any specific wrongdoing by Defendant Simpson. At the time of the
allegations in Plaintiff's Complaint, Lori Simpson was an attorney-
advisor in the United States Trustee's office in Baltimore,
Maryland. The only allegations in the Complaint concerning Lori
Simpson are that (1) Plaintiff unsuccessfully attempted to have
Lori Simpson served (incorrectly as the United States Bankruptcy
Trustee) with a subpoena duces tecum in connection with the
Maryland state civil lawsuit; and (2} Defendant Lori Simpson was
present at a meeting at which the activities of two corporations,
SCI and NTS, were discussed. There are no allegations concerning
Lori Simpson in the Counts of the Complaint. These preliminary
statements as to Lori Simpson do not allege the violation of a
statute or the Constitution of the United States. Defendant Lori
Simpson should therefore be dismissed from the Complaint in the
case at bar.

V. FEDERAL PROSFCUTORS ARE ENTITLED T0O ABSOLUTE IMMUNITY

The federal prosecutors, Lynne Battaglia, George Russell III
and Dale Kelberman, are entitled to absolute immunity as a matter

of law in the case at bar. Plaintiff alleges that the federal
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prosecutors failed to disclose to Plaintiff documents that
Plaintiff needed for his defense in the Maryland state court case
inveolving Charles Longe and Plaintiff. However, federal
prosecutors are absolutely immune for actions taken in their roles
as advocates for the govermment. See Imbler v. Pachitman, 424 U.S.
409 (1976).

In Imbler, the Supreme Court held that a prosecutor is
absolutely immune from a civil rights suit alleging unlawful or
malicious prosecution in connection with plaintiff's prosecution
for first degree murder. The immunity extends to any activities of
the prosecutor that are an integral part of the judicial process.
Id, at 430. When the prosecutor functions in his role as an
advocate for the government, his activities are associated with the
judicial process. 1d. at 430-431. See, also, Fullman v, Graddick,
739 F.d. 553, 559 (1l1lth Cir. 1984) (prosecutor entitled to Imbler
immunity for conspiracy to withhold evidence and for creating and
proffering perjured testimony); Allen v, Thompson, 815 F.d. 1433
(11th Cir. 1987)(AUSA immune for letter written to parole
commission); and Henzel v. Gerstein, 608 F.d. 654, &%7 (5th Cir.
1979) (absolute immunity for filing criminal charges without
jurisdiction, offering perjured testimony, Brady violations, and
threatening the criminal defendant with additional charges).

In the case at bar, the actions taken by the federal
prosecutors in responding to the subpoena duces tecum directed to
United States Attorney Lynne Battaglia are entitled to absolute
immunity. Plaintiff's allegations that the federal prosecutors

failed or refused to discleose information to Plaintiff, which was

10
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needed in Plaintiff's defense of the Maryland state civil lawsuit,
are therefore barred as a matter of law by the doctrine of absolute
immunity.

Wherefore, for the reasons set forth above, the federal
defendants, Lynne Battaglia, Dale Kelberman, George Russell 11T,
and Lori Simpson move to be dismissed from the Complaint in the
case at bar.

Respectfully submitted,

THOMAS E. SCOTT
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: Mo Eoelo

MAUREEN DONT.AN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Florida Bar No. 298034

ited a ic
59 NE 4th Street, 3rd Floor
Miami, Florida 33132-2111
Tel: (305) 961-9334
Fax: (305) 53¢0-7139

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Defendant's Motion to Dismiss Complaint and Memorandum of Law in
Support Thereof was mailed on this :L%E day of May, 1998 to:

DONALD D. STONE, PRO SE
895 N.E. Dixie Highway
Suite 9

Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

ATAN M. GROCHAL, ESQUIRE

LYNN A. KOHEN, ESQUIRE

TYDING & ROSENBERG, P.A.

100 East Pratt St., 26th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

MARGARET WITHERUP TINDALL, ESQUIRE

200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
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This is the court motion with documentary evidence used to catch the US Attorney for Maryland, Lynne
Battaglia, US Attorney for the Southern District of Florida, Thomas E. Scott (former Miami federal judge),
Chief of White Collar Crime USDOJ Maryland, Dale Kelberman and 3 other USDOJ Lawyers lying to the
court. In their previous motion they tried to white wash the criminal activities of their co-conspirators as a
"business dispute”. (FL RICO DOJ Civil Dispute 2)
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Maryland. All defendants are being sued in their individual
capacity.

2.No type of immunity is available for Defendants,Battaglia,
Kelberman,Russell,or Simpson as co-conspirators involved in
violations of Federal Criminal Statutes,civil rights,and
Constitutional rights violations.

3.This Court does have personal jurisdiction of defendants
Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson as lack of personal
jurisdiction,is not a defense for non-resident Florida co-
conspirators.Plaintiffs cause of action arose in Florida.Plaintiff
permanently domiciled in Florida was purposefully targeted as a
victim of the criminal activities and tortious conduct of
defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson.

4 .Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson are
being sued in their individual capacity and are subject to
personal liability for damages under 42 USCS § 1983 and Bivens Act

based on official acts.

5. For these and such other reasons as or set forth more

fully in the accompanying Memorandum in support of this Motion.

BACKGROUND
Plaintiff had invented technology and shortly thereafter

formed corporation to commercialize invention.Unknown to plaintiff
corporate secretary,corporate attorney,and alleged investor were
involved in bankruptcy fraud and money laundering of money into
legitimate corporations.On or about October 15,1993 on the eve of
possible commercial sucess of the invention, secretary of
corporation,corporate attorney and alleged investor along with

other co-conspirators seized control of corporation.
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This was the first extortion attempt on or about October
15,1993 by defendants Warfield,Longo,Mark Sapperstein,Gilbert
Sapperstein, Procter,Glick and Moore seizing control of Donald
Stone Industries Inc.(DSII) and threatening to have plaintiff
arrested on unspecified criminal charges.Defendant Longo and
Procter then induced defendants Warfield,Glick,and Moore to invest
another $52,500.00 into Donald Stone Industries Inc.Defendendants
Longo and Procter immediately began embezzling approximately
$30,000.00 of this money to finance an approximately $1.35 million
student loan securities fraud scheme they were involved in.
Plaintiff would not uncover details,bits and pieces of these
fraudulent schemes until early 1995 and continuing through 1997 as
part of plaintiffs privately financed investigation into defendant
Battaglia, Kelberman, Russell,Simpsons actvities acting in concert
with their co-conspitrators defendants Longo, Procter,Warfield,
Glick, Moore,Mitchell.

On are about February 1994 plaintiff was named as a
(defendant) in a Sham lawsuit filed in Worcester County,Maryland
by defendants Charles R. Longo,DSII and alleged shareholders of
DSII defendants Robert E.Warfield Sr,Gilbert Sapperstein,Mark
Sapperstein,Hal P. Glick,

Beginning on or about November 1993 plaintiff would begin a
privately financed investigation into defendant Battaglias co-
conspirator defendant Longos’ background.On or about June 1994
plaintiff discovered Longo had been indicted on 45 counts of Grand
Theft in Virginia and arrested in Maryland and considered a flight
risk was held without bond.Due to a technicality charges were
dropped and record was expunged.Additionally,plaintiff would

- discover that defendant Longo and Procter had been under
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investigation by the Maryland Attorney Generals Office for several
years involving federal bankruptcy fraud,concerning Longos
personal bankruptcy and Longos bankrupt corporation National
Training Systems,alleged fraud concerning $8 million in US Dept.of
Education student loan money and approximately 2000 documented
victims.By early 1995 Longo was taking his corporation Shippers
Choice Inc.into bankruptcy to avoid liability for the
approximately $1.35 million in fraudulent student loan securities
Longo and his co-conspirators had sold.Unknown to plaintiff these
numerous fraudulent criminal activities were being conducted under
the political protection and patronage of defendants
Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson to protect Democratic
political cronies and personal agendas.

THE “MARYLAND DEMOCRATIC MACHINE”
AN IMPENETRABLE WALL OF CORRUPTION AT THE FEDERAL AND

STATE LEVEL

l.pefendant Lynne Battaglia, US Attorney for Maryland,

Democratic party appointee to this position,providing the ultimate
protection for Marylands’ corrupt,prominent and politically well
connected Democratic White Collar Criminals under the under the
patronage and political protection of the US Dept.of Justice.

2.Defendant Joseph Curran Jr.Maryland Attorney General,a 30
year career Democrat,defendants Mark and Gilbert Sapperstein are
alleged to have numerous personal and political cronies at the
Maryland Attorney Generals Office.

3.Defendant David B.Mitchell,head of the Maryland State Police
alleged to have been appointed to a high ranking FBI position in

the Fall of 1998 by Vice President of the United States Al

Gore, (Democrat) .
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4.pefendant Theodore Eschenberg,chief judge First Judicial

Circuit,Worcester County,Maryland purchased property valued at
approximately $600,000.00 from former Maryland Democratic
Governor,Donald Schafer.

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson represent
a new and dangerous type of White Collar Criminal element in the
U.S. law enforcement agencies created by Janet Renos’ US Dept.of
Justice.With Renos murder of innocent women and childern at Waco
and then the heinous sniper killing of a mother and child at Ruby
Ridge,high ranking Democrat US Dept of Justice officials under
color of law, acting above the law.

Battaglia represents the highest form of criminal Reno has
yet to produce.Battaglia a Democratic appointee to the U.S.
Attorneys office by Reno is more interested in protecting the
Maryland Democratic Machine status quo than inforcing the Federal
Felony laws.Rather than conduct legitimate investigations into
citizens complaints,Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson are
more interested in protecting the impenetrable wall of corruption
that exists at all levels of Maryland Government at the Federal
and state level.Battaglia,and her employees by protecting by
protecting the Democratic criminal element,Battaglia and her
selected employees are insured of well paying jobs in the private
sector when she leaves the US Attorneys job or the Republicans
remove her.

BE MOTIV ON FACTOR

Battaglia represents Renos’ new breed of white collar
criminal,Battaglia,first and foremost an attorney or commonly
referred to as a “professional liar” by the American public at

large,secondly she has at her beck and call the power to cover-up



and quash any type of corruption investigation into the Maryland
Democratic Machine that would require her political patronage and
protection.If the FBI wanted to investigate Battaglias’ personal
and political cronies for any type of criminal activity including
multiple Federal Felony offenses she simply has the investigation
quashed at the Federal level and her cronies at the State
level,Maryland Attorney General,Maryland State Police,and whatever
Federal or State agency is required to provides protection for
Marylands politically prominent and corrupt Federal and state law
enforcemnet agencies act in concert to protect these criminal
activities.Battaglia knows full well that when she wants to enter
the private sector there will be lucrative jobs available to her
for faithfully protecting Marylands wealthy and politically
corrupt Democrats.

As the Republican party continues to drive the Democratic
party into bankruptcy, it is important that Battaglia act in
concert with Marylands Democratic Machine to refinance their
political coffers at the expense of criminal activities directed
at private citizens such as plaintiff.Battaglia and her co-
conspirators can defraud plaintiff of his intellectual property
under color of law,and then repeatedly call it a business dispute
while concealing exculpatory evidence from plaintiff of the
criminal acivity of Battaglia and co-conspirators.Defrauding
plaintiff of his intellectual indirectly enriches the Democratic
Party.

DEFENDANTS BATTAGLIA,KELBERMAN, RUSSELL,AND SIMPS ACTING
IN CONCERT WI CO-CONPIRATORS WARFIELD,LONGO
MARK SAPPERSTEIN et al

On or about May 1995,plaintiff in preparation for his defense
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in the Sham lawsuit filed against him by defendants Warfield,
Longo,Procter,Mark Sapperstein,Gilbert Sapperstein,Glick,and Moore
scheduled for trial June 19,1995 plaintiff had served on defendant
Battaglia a subpoena duces tecum.This was an effort by plaintiff,
to confirm a statement made to plaintiff by defendant William
Howard,Maryland Assistant Attorney General (Howard was later
caught acting in concert with Longo,committing fraud on the court)
who was in charge of the extensive Maryland State investigation
into defendants Longo and Procter.Howard had explained to
plaintiff that he had been in meeting(s) with the U.S. Attorneys
Office concerning plaintiffs securities fraud complaints against
defendants,Warfield,Glick,Moore,longo, Procter,Mark Sapperstein,
and Gilbert Sapperstein.This was an additional effort by plaintiff
to try and collect as much documentation as possible and to piece
together the multitude of fraudulent schemes defendants
Warfield,Moore,Glick, Longo and their co-conspirators were engaged
in concerning efforts to extort from plaintiff his valuable patent
and intellectual property. Shortly after this suponea was served
on Battaglia,plaintiff was contacted by telephone in Florida by US
Assistant Attorney,George Russell III,an employee of Battaglias’.
In this lengthy telephone conversation plaintiff described what he
knew of the fraudulent schemes of defendants at that point.Russell
made numerous conflicting and false statements to plaintiff such
as plaintiff was only involved in a business dispute with Longo
and that they,meaning the US Attorneys Office knew what was going
on.Russell never mentioned anything about the meetings between
Kelberman,Howard,Simpson,and a Michael Beck,from the Maryland
Higher Education Commission that took place in September 1994

(EXHIBIT A) nor about any correspondence that transpired from
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that meeting.From this telephone conversation the false and
misleading statements made by Russell to plaintiff, plaintiff was
jed to believe there was no documentation or evidence that would
pe useful to him in his defense.Plaintiff then allowed the
subpoena served on Battaglia to be quashed on this false premise

without any further questioning.

On or about May or June 1995 plaintiff repeatedly had process
server,Daniel Bowler try and serve a subpoena duce tecum on
defendant Lori Simpson,employeed at the United States Bankruptcy
Trustee Office in Baltimore,Maryland and believed by plaintiff to
have extensive personal knowledge and documentation of defendant
Longos numerous fraudulent bankruptcy fraud activities.Bowler
tried numerous times to serve plaintiffs’ subpoena even when it
was believed that Simpson was in her office she was still evading
the process server.Eventually,plaintiff had the Bowler discontinue
his sérvice attempts.Plaintiff remained unaware of the meeting
between Simpson,Kelberman,Howard,and Beck that is alleged to have
taken place in the U.S.Bankruptcy Trustee Office in Baltimore on
or about October 1994.

IF IN FACT IT WAS A BUSINESS DISPUTE PLAINTIFF WAS
INVOLVED IN WITH LONGO AND HIS CO~CONSPIRATORS, BATTAGLIA,
KELBERMAN, RUSSELL AND SIMPSON, WHY DID THEY TRY AND CONCEAL

EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE FROM PLAINTIFF, AND MAKE FALSE AND
ISL ING STATEMENTS TO PLAINTIFF.

(EXHIBIT A)

If in fact it was a business dispute plaintiff was involved
in with defendant Battaglias co-conspirators Warfield,Glick,Moore,
Procter,Longo,Mark Sapperstein,and Gilbert Sapperstein why did

Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russell devise a scheme to conceal the
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documents from plaintiff that he had requested and why did
Battaglia not disclose to plaintiff,Kelbermans’personal knowledge
of this meeting and have Russell make false and misleading
statements to plaintiff and conceal Kelbermans’ personal
knowledge.

On or about November 1,1996 as part of plaintiffs on-going
investigation into Marylands’extensive political corruption
through a FOIA request to the U.S. Dept. of Justice,Executive
Office for United States Trustee accidently obtained copies of the
documents that defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson
were trying fraudulently conceal from plaintiff.These documents
would have been extremely beneficial to plaintiffs defense at the
trial June 19th and 20th, 1995 when plaintiff was forced to
capitulate to defendant Battaglias co-conspirators Warfield,Glick,
Moore,Longo,Procter,Mark Sapperstein,and Gilbert Sapperstein.

These documents would have been detrimental to Battaglia and
her co-conspirators and or political cronies Warfield,Glick,
Moore,Longo,Procter,Mark Sapperstein,and Gilbert Sappersteins’
Sham Judicial proceedings to extort from plaintiff his
intellectual property under color of law.

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russell,as federal
prosecutors are claiming absolute immunity.Defendants acknowledge
they are prosecutors from Maryland so that ignorance of the law is
not a valid defense for defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,and
Russell,additionally would be aware of the Brady violations as
Maryland is where that particular case originated.

Law enforcement officers are held to higher standard of
conduct than other federal employee.Watson v Dept.of Justice 64

F3d 1524 (Fed.Cir.1995)
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Suppression of favorable evidence violates Due Process,
(Grandaddy Case) Brady v Maryland,373 US 83,10 Led2d 215,83
S5Ct.1194 (1963).Prosecutions failure to disclose material and
favorable evidence to defendant will violate Due Process under
Brady,even when defendant makes no request for such evidence.
Bartholomew v Wood,34 F3d 870(9th Cir.1994) "BRADY material” is
any evidence material either to guilt or punishment which is
favorable to accused, irrespective of good faith or bad faith of
prosecution, Prosecutor’s duty to reveal BRADY materials does not
depend on request by defense.US v Hanna, 55 F3d 1456 (9th
Cir.1995).New trial is warranted under Brady when government

failed to disclose favorable evidence and evidence it suppressed

was material.US v Wong,78 F3d 73 (2nd Cir.1996)!|A less diligent

plaintiff would never have uncovered the criminal activities of

the defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell and Simpson acting in

[concert with other co-conspirators directed at plaintiff and |

| plaintiffs intellectual property;

A. Even If Plaintiff Has Failed To State A Claim For Relief

Plaintiff,Pro Se,high school educated and lacking in formal

legal training is entitled to certain privileges when drafting
pleadings,Complaint should not be dismissed even for failing to
state a claim. Pro se litigants pleadings are to be construed
liberally and held to less stringent standard then formal
pleadings drafted by lawyers; if court can reasonably read
pleadings to state valid claim on which litigant could prevail, it
should do so despite failure to cite proper legal authority,
confusion of legal theories,poor syntax and sentence construction,
or litigants unfamiliarity with pleading requirements.Haines v

Kerner,404 US 519, 30 LEd2d 652,92 SCt.594 (1972),Boag v
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MacDougall, 454 US,364, 70 LEd2d 551,102 SCt.700 (1982),Simmons v
Abruzzo,49 F3d 83 (2nd Cir 1995), Green v Branson,l08 F3d 1296
(10th Cir 1997).Right to proceed pro se is a fundamental statutory
right that is afforded highest degree of protection.Devine v
Indian River County School Board, 121 F3d 576 (11th Cir.1997).
Courts will go to particular pains to protect pro se litigants
against consequences of technical errors if injustice would
otherwise result.US v Sanchez, 88 F3d 1243 (D.C). Civil rights
complaints are to be liberally construed.Buckley v County of Los
Angeles, 957 F2d 652 (9th Cir.1992).Moore v McDonald, 30 F3d
616(1994).

Dismissal is harsh penalty,and should be imposed only in
extreme circumstances.Johnson v US Dept.of Treasury,939 820 (9th
Cir 1991).Motion to dismiss complaint for failure to state claim
is viewed with disfavor and is rarely granted.Lowrey v Texas A & M
University System, 117 F3d 242(5th Cir.1997. “Standing” is granted
if “The person seeking redress has suffered,or is threatened with,
some distinct and palpable injury’ the personal stake requirement
is satisfied....and, if there is some casual connection and the
conduct being challenged.” Allen v Wright,468 US 737,82 LEd2d
556,104 SCt.3315(1984).

B.DEFENDANT BATTAGLIA,KELBERMAN, RUSSELL,AND SIMPSON ARE
BEING SUED IN THEIR INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY
ARE NOT ENTITLED TO IMMUNITY

Defendants cite numerous outdated cites for their defense.
Supreme Court held that government agents may be held liable for

violating constitutional rights.Bivens v Six Unknown Agents,403 US



388,29 LEd2d 619,91 SCt 1999(1970).The Attorney General and I.R.S.
agents do not have absolute immunity.Mitchell v Forsyth,472 US
511,86 LEd2d 411,105 SCt 2806(1985). Cameron v I.R.S.,773 F2d
126(1985).For purposes of immunity analysis,federal officials are
indistinguishable from state officials and receive no greater
degree of protection from constitutional claims.Mendenhall v
Goldsmith,59 F3d 685(7th Cir.1995).

THIS COURT DOES HAVE PERSOMNAL JURISDICTION OVER
DEFENDANTS BATTAGLIA,KELBERMAN, RUSSELL,AND SIMPSON

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson

purposefully targeted plaintiff permanently domiciled in Florida
and plaintiffs’ intellectual property located in situ in Florida
by acting in concert with co-conspirators Longo,Warfield,and other
co-conspirators in futherance of a conspiracy,scheme and artifice
to defraud plaintiff of his patent and intellectual property in
violation of the RICO ACT and plaintiffs civil rights,42 USC §
1983,§1985,81986 and §1988 and constitutional rights to Due
Process.

Lack of personal jurisdiction is not a defense for non-
resident co-conspirator.If any member of a conspriracy commits
tortious acts in Florida in furtherance of the conspiracy,all
members of the conspiracy are subject to the jurisdiction of the
Florida courts under the long-arm statute.Thsi is because each
conspirator is liable for and bound by the acts and declarations
of each and all of the conspirators done or made in furtherance of
the conspiracy.Wilcox v Stout 637 $0.335,336-337(Fla.2d DCA 1994)

It was under the protection of defendants Battaglia,
Kelberman,Russell and Simpson acting in concert with defendants

Longo,Warfield,and other co-conspirators that issued a fraudulent



stock certificate to plaintiff valued at approximately $360,000 in
June of 1996 and then converted plaintiffs intellectual property
to their personal assets.

It was under the political patronage and protection of
defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson acting in
concert with Longo and other co-conspirators that Longo has
continually committed Federal Bankruptcy fraud over a period of 8
years involving 3 federal bankruptcy cases with complete immunity.

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russell are employed by
the US Dept.of Justice at the US Attorneys Office,Baltimore,
Maryland.The US Dept.of Justice maintains US Attorney Offices in
all 50 of the United States,therefore defendants Battaglia,
Kelberman,and Russell did have agents in Florida at the US
Attorneys Offices located in Florida,of which defendants easily
obtained legal defense counsel even though they were being sued in
their individual capacity.

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson are being
sued in their individual capacity are not entitled to any type of
immunity.Public official who performs act clearly beyond scope of
his or her discretionary authority is not entitled to claim
qualified immunity.In re Allen,106 F3d 582(4th Cir.1997).
Qualified immunity doctrine gives ample room for mistaken
judgements,but does not protect the plainly incompetent or those
who knowingly violate the law.Bagby v Brondhaver 98 F3d 1096 (8th
Cir.1996).Qualified immunity defense fails if public officer
violates clearly established right because a reasonably competent
official should know law governing this conduct.Benitz v Wolff, 985
F2d 662(2nd Cir.1993),Jones v Counce, 7 F3d 1359(8th Cir.1993).

Government officials may be held liable for constitutional wrongs
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caused by their failure to adequately train or supervise
subordinates.White v Farrier,849 F2d 322(8th Cir.1988),Cole v
Bone, %93 F2d 1328(8th Cir.1993).

Federal courts will discharge their duties to protect
constitutional rights.Procunier v Martinez,416 US 396,40 Led2d
224,94 SCt.1800.

“Where federally protected rights have been invaded,it has
been the rule from the beginning that courts will be alert to
adjust their remedies so as to grant the necessary relief.Bell v
Hood 327 US at 684. In such cases there is no safety for the
citizen except in the judicial tribunals,for rights which have
been invaded by officers of the government professing to act in
its name.US v Lee 106 US 196 219 (1882).It is well settled that
where legal rights have been invaded,and a federal statute
provides for general right to sue for such invasion,frderal courts
may use any avalilable remedy to make good the wrong done.Bell v
Hood 327 US at 684. The very essence of civil liberties consists
in the right of every individual to claim the protection of the
laws ,whenever he receives an injury.Marbury v Madison,l Cranch
137,163(1803).

Plaintiff bringing constitutional action against government
official for damages, for which officials improper motive is
necessary element,need not adduce clear and convincing evidence of
improper motive in order to defeat official’s motion for summary
judgment and trial judge should give priority to discovery
concerning issues that bear upon qualified immunity defense
asserted by government official,such as actions that official
actually took,since that defense should be resolved as soon as

possible.That cases applying the affirmative defense of qualified
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immunity provide no basis for placing “a thumb on the defendant’s
side of the scales when the merits of a c¢laim that the defendant

knowingly violated the law are being resolved. Crawford El v

Britton 96-827 US SCt.(1998)
CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons,the plaintiff respectfully request that
Plaintiffs Motion for Opposition to Defendant Battaglia,

Kelberman,Russell and Simpson Motion to Dismiss be granted.

Respectfully submitted,

;;a%a,ﬂ.ﬂﬁ\z)< ;;/fﬂj{j
Donald D. Stone, PRO SE
895 N.E. Dixie Hwy. # 9
Jensen Beach, FL. 34957
Tel.(561) 334-5909
Fax.(561) 334-0117
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I hereby certify this /

day of 7&?% 1998, that
copies of the foregoing Plaintiffs Opposition to /HDefendants
Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell III and Simpsons’ Motion to Dismiss on
were mailed on May 19th, 1998 via first class, postage,prepaid to:

Raymond W.Conley, Esg.
Haynsworth,Baldwin, Johnson
and Greaves LLC

P.0.Box 40593
Jacksonville,FL. 32203-0593

Robert Josefberg
Podhurst,Orseck, Josefberg
Eaton,Meadow,0lin, &Perwin
25 West Flagler St.

Suite 800

Miami, FL. 33130-1780

Joel Hirschorn

Douglas Centre-~Penthouse one
2600 Douglas Road

Coral Gables,FL. 33134

Maureen Donlan
Assistant U.S. Attorney
US Attorneys Ofc.

99 NE 4th St. 3rd Fl.
Miami,FL. 33132-2111

Joel I. Sher

Charles S.Fax

Shapiro & Olander P.A.
36 South Charles St.
Suite 200
Baltimore,MD.21201

David B.Millian

Kozak,Tropin, Throckmorton

2800 First Union Financial Ctr.
200 South Biscayne BLVD.

Miami, FL. 33131-2335

Donald D. Stone

895 N.E. Dixie Hwy.# 9
Jensen Beach,FL. 34957
Tel. (561) 334-5909
Fax. (561) 334-0117

Margaret Tindall
Assistant A.G.

200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD. 21202

Betty Sconion

Dept. of State Police Hdgt.
1201 Reistertown Rd.
Pikesville,MD.21208

Jeffery J.Pardo
P.0O. Box 399116
Miami Beach,Florida 33239-9116

William Chen Jr.
200 Monroe St.
Suite 300
Rockville,MD.20850

Lawrence H.Kunin
Richman,Greer,Weil,Mirabito
Miami Ctr. 10th Fl1.

201 s.Biscayne Blvd.
Miami,FL.33131
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. Lori Simpson US DOJ Bankruptcy Trustee | Z ¢
|NTS | Attorney who re_peatedly evaded my

- process server in MD. State litigation
Longo vs. Stone

Charles R. Longe
(National Training systems, Inc./Shippers’ Choice, Inc.)

D m Jon

I. Background
1. Notice of Deficiencies from MHEC to NTS (6/28/90)
2. Recommended Decision from ALJ Tranen (8/15/91)
3. Notice of Deficiencies from MHEC to NTS (8/10/%5@)
4. Proposed Order from ALJ Lewis-Frazee (6/28/91)
X, MHEC's Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law
(4/11/94) - _
N\S.L
Nz
6. MHEC’s Complaint ;E?EZting to Discharge of Debtor
{(9/16/93)
7. MHEC’s Motion to Convert to Chapter 7 (11/23/93)

8. MHEC’s Amended Counterclaim against Shippers‘’ Choice,
Inc. (7/21/94)

II. Possible Bankruptcy Fraud

A. Basic Information
9. NTS Bankruptcy Schedules
10. Longos’ Bankruptcy Schedules
11. Longos’ Check Register

B. $51,368.44 taken from NTS in last week before bankruptcy
12. NTS Credit Line Account computer summary
13. NTS Credit Line bank account statements

14. Charles Longo Chevy Chase bank account statements
and letter fronm Martin Snider

(first meeting with Alan Grochal, NTS bankruptcy counsel,
took place on 9/18/90; petition was filed on 9/21/90)

c. Postpetition conversion of $7,000 Cougar proceeds to own
use

1. See findings pp. 42-43, 76, 85-86
D. Postpetition transfers from NTS to Shippers’ Choice: (a)

at least $85,422.04 included on May - Sept. 1991 monthly reports,
naver approved by Court, and (b) at least $66,932.96 totally
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unaccounted for

III.

15. NTS Monthly Reports (May-Sept. 1991)
16. Tydings & Rosenberg ledgers and bank statements

E. Postpetition conversion of NTS computer and other
personal property

-See June 1991 monthly report (above) = $7,300 computer
purchase

17. Gary Boardwine deposition (5/23/94) (re computer,
phones and fax machine)

F. Fallure to disclose, and unknown use of, separate bank
account for Charles Longo, with a balance of $9,203.22 on
date of his petition
-See Longos’ Schedules (above), pp. 1, 10
18. Citizens Bank account statements

G. Many examples of false statements - see Complaint
Objecting to Discharge for some

Possible Securities or Mail Fraud Concerns

A. Private Offerings by Shippers’ Choice/American Credit cCo.
totaling approximately $500,000 in Sept. ’$2, Dec. ’92 and
Mar. ‘93, guaranteed by Charles R. Longo

-with no disclosure of the financial status of Mr.
Longo, the fact that he was in bankruptcy, and with the

guarantee of questionable legality in the bankruptcy
proceedings

-warranties to investment broker that company was
authorized to conduct its business in accordance with
law and that no actions or proceedings had been filed or

threatened against it, contrary to cease and desist
laetters from MHEC

-possible misuse of proceeds by Charles R. Longo
individually, rather than for corporate purposes

-possibly not registered as exempt in all necessary
states

19. Confidential Term Sheets (Depo. Exs. 1 and 2)

20. Agency Agreements dated 11/25/92 and 3/1/93
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B. Private Offering of up to $1,000,000 on or after July ‘93

-~possible misuse of proceeds by Charles R. Longo
individually, rather than for corporate purposes as
stated in placement memorandum

-similar representation that company was not a party to
any litigation, nor had any been threatened against it

~financial information differs drastically from info on
tax return and internal financial statement for same
period

21. cConfidential Private Placement Memorandum, 7/14/93

22. 1992 Federal Income Tax Return for Shippers’ cChoice
see p. 4

23. Shippers’ Choice internal financial statements as
of Dec. 31, 1992 (run 3/24/93)
B. Donald Stone Industries/Investors/Bruff Procter --

complaints by Donald Stone

24. E.g., Complaint and Answer in Charles R. Longo and
Donald Stone Industries, Inc. v. Donald J. Stone

IV. Possible Income Tax Concerns
A. 1989 Joint Personal Return

-failure to report $300,000 dividend. See Proposed
Findings above, pp. 48-49

-possible unreported officer locan, vending machine and
Lamborghini income. See Proposed Findings above, pp.
66-70, 49-52 and 39-40.

-questionable “personal interest” claim of $35,000
($7,000 deduction)

-failure to report $28,873 Nissan income claimed later
B. 1990 Individual Return

-possible unreported officer loan income/questionable

deductions for $704,317 in claimed ?business losses” for

loans# pp. 29-31, 49-52 and 39=40.

-nysterious transfers from NTS probably not reported or
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accounted for on income tax return

C. 1991 and later returns
-allegedly receiving no salary from Shippers‘’ Choice,
but showing huge amounts of income/cash flow on monthly

bankruptcy reports and in checking account; unknown how
much income reported

25. Summary of Bank Deposits and Other Cash Payments

-See Charles Longo monthly bankruptcy reports through
12/93

26. Charles Longo deposition extracts and officer loan
account summary

V. Possible Federal Aid Concerns

A. Approximately $700,000 in aid drawn down by NTS for

ineligible ACT program in early 1989 — L Jew -
L/OCV-) CV) ,LA, © M/O\AM La,\&r‘ Cl\,\M WO w '{:’(O«Mil Lﬁ

ald—
Individual allegations of fraud in cash ngﬁagﬁdent Yoan
checks by NTS
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9814069 1ep'MDG5
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Now the 6 DOJ employees (4 from Maryland, 2 from South Florida) having been caught lying to the court
and trying to whitewash the criminal activities of their co-conspirators "as a business dispute" are now
acknowledging the criminal activities of their co-conspirators

DONALD D. STONE, Case No. $8-14069-CIV~-RYSKAMP

Plaintiff, Magistrate Judge Lynch

V.

DEFENDANTS' REPLY TO
PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION
TO DEFENDANTS' MOTION

TO DISMISS COMPLAINT

ROBERT E. WARFIELD, SR.,
CHARLES R. LONGO, MARK
SAPPERSTEIN, et al.

Defoandants.

\.ﬂ\ﬂvuvuq—guuuwu

The Defendants, Lynne Battaglia, Dale Kelberman, George
Russell III, and Lori Simpson (federal defendants), reply to
Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendants' Motion to Dismiss Complaint
and reiterate that Plaintiff's cause of action, if any, against the
federal defendants arose in Maryland. Plaintiff's allegations as
to the federal defendants involve certain subpoenas that were
issued by a state court in Maryland. Plaintiff does not dispute
that the federal defendants live and reside in the state of
Maryland. Plaintiff's cause of action, if any, arisinag out of the
issuance of the Maryland state court subpoenas arose in Maryland.

The fact that there are United States Attorneys offices in
each of the fifty (50) states does not mean that a United States
Attorney or an Assistant United States Attorney, who resides and
works in Maryland, may be sued in his or her individual capacity in

any of the fifty (50) states.: In this case, it would be a
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Now the 6 DOJ employees have been caught lying to the court they change their story from Stone
being involved in a " business dispute " to admitting that Stones former business associates are
engaged in " Criminal Activities "

viclation of due process to require the federal defendants, who
reside and work in Maryland, to defend themselves in a Florida
court. For these reasons, the Court lacks personal Jjurisdiction

over the federal defendants.

Plaintiff's attempt to link the activities of the federal

defendants with the alleged criminal activities of Plaintiff's

former business associates must fail4 There is absolutely no

evidence or support for Plaintiff's assertion that the federal

defendants were in any way inveolved with Plaintiff's former

business associates. Plaintiff's statements that the federal

defendants were co-conspirators in alleged criminal activity |is

scandalous, totally without factual support, and should be stricken
from Plaintiff's pleading.

Plaintiff's allegations that the federal defendants also
failed to disclose “Brady” materials to him are misplaced. Brady
simply does not apply to the subpoenas that were issued to Lynne
Battaglia and Lori Simpson in connection with the Maryland civil
lawsuit. “Brady” materials, and the disclosure thereof, only relate
to criminal prosecutions. See Brady v. Marvland, 373 U.S. 83
(1963). The rules concerning the disclosure of “Brady” materials
would not apply to the civil lawsuit brought by Longo against the
Plaintiff in Maryland state court.

Plaintiff's opposition fails to address several of the issues
raised in the federal defendants' motion to dismiss the Complaint.
As set forth in Defendants' Motion to Dismiss Complaint, Counts 25,
39 and 102 of the Complaint fail to state a claim upon which relief

can be granted. Count 25, which alleges a violation of the RICO
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statute, 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d), is insufficient as a matter of law.
There are no allegations that the federal defendants conspired to
receive any income from racketeering activity or through collection
of an unlawful debt as required by the RICO statute. See 18 U.S.C.
§ 1962.

Count 39, which alleges a conspiracy to obstruct justice in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503 and Count 102, which alleges mail
fraud in wviolation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341, are criminal statutes.
There is no private right of action, which would allow a private
citizen to bring an action, for violation of these statutes. See
Phillips v. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co,, 651 F.2d 1051 (5th Cir.
1981); Hanna v. Home Insurance Co,, 281 F.2d 298 (5th Cir. 1960)
cert. den, 365 U.S. 838 (1961); Odell v, Humble 0Qil & Refining Co.,
201 F.2d 123 (10th Cir. 1953), cert. den, 345 U.S. 941 (1953); Bell
v, Health Mor-Inc., 549 F.2d 342 (5th Cir. 1977); Raffaele v,

Designers Break, Inc., 750 F.Supp. 611 (S.D.N.Y. 1990). Counts 25,
39 and 102 of the Complaint therefore fail teo state a claim upon

which relief can be granted.

Plaintiff's attempt, in his opposition, to link Lori Simpson
to the alleged actions of Plaintiff's former business partners is
without any factual support. The only allegations in the Complaint
concerning Lori Simpson are that (1) Plaintiff unsuccessfully tried
to have Lori Simpson served with a subpoena duces tecum in
connection with the Maryland state civil lawsuit and (2) Lori
Simpson was present at a meeting at which the activities of two
corporations, SCI and NTS, were discussed. There are nc specific

allegations of wrongdoing by Defendant Lori Simpson. Lori Simpson



should therefore be dismissed from the Complaint in the case at
bar.

Plaintiff also fails to refute the proposition that federal
prosecutors-are absolutely immune for actions taken in their roles
as advocates for the government. See Imbler v, Pachtman, 424 U.S.
409 (1976). The cases cited by Plaintiff, in which it was held
that the Attorney General and IRS agents were entitled to only
qualified immunity, are distinguishable from the case at bar. See
Mitchell v, Forsyth, 472 U.S. 511 (1985); Cameron v. IRS, 773 F.2d4
126 (7th cir. 1985). The issue in Mitchell, supra, was whether the
Attorney General 1is absolutely immune from suits for actions
performed in connection with his national security functions. The
Supreme Court in Mitchell, while acknowledging that the doctrine of
absolute immunity applies to prosecutorial decisions, held that the
Attorney General was not entitled to absolute prosecutorial
immunity in connection with his naticnal security duties. In
Cameron, supra, the court held that IRS agents are only entitled to
qualified immunity since they are not prosecutors. The court in
Cameron specifically recognized that  “judges and  other
adjudicators, and prosecutors, have absolﬁte immunity....” 773
F.2d at izs8.

In the case at bar, the actions taken by the federal
‘prosecutors in responding to the subpoena duces tecum directed to
United States Attorney Lynne Battaglia are entitled to absolute
immunity. The immunity of the prosecutor extends to any activities
that are an integral part of the judicial process. See Imbler,
Supra at 430; Fullman v, Graddick, 739 F.2d4 553, 559 (11th Cir.

4 ;

THOMAS E. SCOTT



1984) (prosecutor entitled to Imbler immunity for conspiracy to
withhold evidence and for creating and proffering perjured
testimony); Allen_v. Thompson, 815 F.2d 1433 (11lth Cir. 1987) (AUSA
immune for letter written to pardle commission); and Henzel v.
Gerstein, 608 F.24 654, 657 (5th Cir. 1979) (absolute immunity for
filing criminal charges without jurisdiction, offering perjured
testimony, Brady violations, and threatening the criminal defendant
with additional charges). Plaintiff's allegations as to the
federal prosecutors are therefore barred by the doctrine of
absolute immunity.

For these reasons, the federal defendants, Lynne Battaglia,
Dale Kelberman, George Russell III, and Lori Simpson, move to be
dismissed from the Complaint in the case at bar.

Respectfully submitted,

THCMAS E. SCOTT
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: “wﬂ\aJﬁkhgv-?scvlﬁwﬁ#

MAUREEN DONLAN

Assistant U.S. Attorney
Florida Bar No. 298034

United States Attorneys Office
99 NE 4th Street, 3rd Floor
Miami, Florida 33132-2111
Tel: {305) 961-9334

Fax: (305) 530-7139
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Defendants' Reply to Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendants! Motion

to Dismiss Complaint was mailed on this;lﬂL}‘day of May, 1998 to:

DONALD D. STONE, PRO SE
895 N.E. Dixie Highway
Suite 9

Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

ALAN M. GROCHAL, ESQUIRE

LYNN A. KOHEN, ESQUIRE

TYDING & ROSENBERG, P.A.

100 East Pratt St., 26th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

MARGARET WITHERUP TINDALL, ESQUIRE
200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

SCOTT A. MASEL, ESQUIRE

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
Republic Tower

110 S.E. 8ixth Street, 10th Floor
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

ROBERT C. JOSEFBERG, ESQUIRE
PODHURST, ORSECK, JOSEFBERG, EATON,
MEADOW, OLIN & PERWIN

25 West Flagler Street

Suite 800

Miami, Florida 33130

JOEL HIRSCHHORN, ESQUIRE
BRIAN BIEBER, ESQUIRE
Douglas Centre-Penthouse One
2600 Douglas Road

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

CHARLES S. FAX, ESQUIRE
DANA M.S. WILSON, ESQUIRE
JOEL I. SHER, ESQUIRE
SHAPIRO & OLANDER, P.A.
36 South Charles Street
Suite 2000

Baltimore, Maryland 21201



LAWRENCE H. KUNIN, ESQUIRE
RICHMAN, GREET, et al.
Miami Center - 10th Floor
201 S. Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131

BETTY STANLEY SCONION

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE HEADQUARTERS
1201 Reisterstown Road

Pikesville, Maryland 21208

G. THOMAS HARPER, ESQUIRE
RAYMOND W. CONLEY, ESQUIRE
HAYNSWORTH BALDWIN

JOHNSON & GREAVES, L.L.C.

Post Office Box 40593
Jacksonville, Florida 32203-0593

DAVID MILIAN

KOZYAK, TROPIN & THROCKMORTON
200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 2800

Miami, Florida 33131

I CURTUVITIID <P Vi

MAUREEN DONLAN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRCT OF FLORIDA

Plaintiff * Civil Action No. 98-14069

DONALD D.STONE,

ROBERT E.WARFIELD,SR., et al
* Civ-Ryskamp

Defendants

PLAINTIFFS RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT BATTAGLIA,KELBERMAN, AND
RUSSELLS REPLY TO PLAINTIFFS QOPPOSITION

TO MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT
The plaintiff, Donald D. Stone,Pro Se,reply to defendants

being sued individually, Lynne Battaglia,Dale Kelberman,George
Russell III,and Lori Simpson (federal defendants) to Plaintiff's
Opposition to Defendants Motion to Dismiss,

This court does have personal jurisdiction over the
defendants in that they acted in concert with private and state
actors in futherance of unlawful criminal activities and a
conspiracy targeting and defrauding plaintiff as a victim. The
primary objective of the conspiracy was to wrest from plaintiff/
inventor domiciled in Florida his valuable patent and intellectual
property located in situ of inventor in Florida. After the primary

objective of the conspiracy was accomplished on or about June 1996



Case 2:98-cv-14069-KLR  Document 67  Entered on FLSD Docket 06/10/1998  Page 2 of 17

when plaintiff aseigned his intellectual property to a forfeited
corporation. The co-conspirators of the federal defendants,then
under color of law, unlawfully converted plaintiffs intellectual
property to their personal assets. This conspiracy would be on-
going and continous in the collaboration and fraudulent
concealment of the numerous fraudulent schemes that had targeted
plaintiff and plaintiffs’ intellectual property. The federal
defendants would continue to act in concert with the private and
state actors to conceal and frustrate plaintiffs efforts to
uncover and to expose the extensive corruption at all levels of
government in the State of Maryland,the criminal activities,civil
rights violations and constitutional rights violations.The federal
defendants were actively engaged in c¢riminal activities as co-
conspirators for their personal, political enrichment and the
protection of the Maryland Democratic machine.

The issue before this court is not that defendants failed to
act,but acted in an unlawful and fraudulent manner to discredit
and conceal from plaintiff, exculpatory evidence that plaintiff

- sought for his defense in a sham judicial proceeding. The federal
defendants acted unlawfully to protect their personal and
political agendas and their co-conspirators from possible exposure
of their criminal activities and possible adverse judicial
decisions based on the exculpatory evidence plaintiff was seeking
to obtain that was in the possession of the federal defendants.

Defendants have offered no evidence to refute plaintiffs
allegations. Plaintiff has already provided evidence to this court
May 19,1998, EXHIBIT A of documentary evidence. On or about May or
June 1995,plaintiff tried in a legal,lawful,and reasonable manner

to obtain this evidence with a subpoena Duce Tecum sgerved on
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Battaglia that plaintiff needed for his defense in a Sham lawsuit
that federal defendants co-conspirators had filed against
plaintiff.

Approximately 1 1/2 years later on or about November 1396
plaintiff/victim accidently obtained these documents, EXHIBIT A
from a FOIA request placed with the US Dept.of Justice,Executive
Office for United States Trustee. These documents provide details
and outline of a multitude of numerous fraudulent schemes/and or
felony offenses, some of which the plaintiff was the targeted
victim of the numerous federal felonies.

The plaintiff a targeted victim had sought the assistance from
the federal defendants as protection against the criminal
activities of which he was the target,instead the federal
defendants conspired to conceal from the victim exculpatory
evidence. “The law supports the use of litigation as a social
means for resolving disputes,and it encourages honest citizens to
bring criminals to justice”.Prosser & Keeton,On Torts.

DEFENDANTS BATTAGLIA KELBERMAN, RUSSELL AND SIMPSON DID
ACT IN CONCERT WITH CO-CONSPIRATOR O FURTHER THE

VICTIMIZATION OF PLAINTIFF

The defendants,Federal Prosecutors Battaglia,Kelberman,

Russell and US Bankruptcy Trustee Simpson did act in concert in
furtherance of the conspiracy with Maryland State law enforcement
actors and agencies acting in concert with private actors who had
targeted plaintiff to become the victim of multiple federal felony
offenses. Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell and Simpson
through their actions repeatedly tried to frustrate,discredit,and
conceal from plaintiff exculpatory documentary evidence of their

co—conspirators multitude of fraudulent schemes and criminal
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activities. Plaintiffs efforts were directed at trying to stop the
criminal activities of Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpsons
co-conspirators, but the federal defendents were actively trying
to frustrate and block plaintiffs efforts to bring their co-
conspirators to justice. (EXHIBITS 1 & 2)

Defendants are employed by the US Dept.of Justice in the
highest level of Law enforcement in the United States. These
defendants are well compensated to protect the citizens of the
United States from the criminal element,they are not paid to act
in concert and furtherance of criminal conspiracies with the white
collar criminal element in the State of Maryland for their
political and personal enrichment,trading justice for lucrative
attorney positions in the private sector when they leave DOJ
government employment.

DEFENDANT AT I LBE N AN SELL ARE

STRIPPED OF THEIR ARSOLUTRE & QUALIFIED IMMUNITY

Defendants,Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russell are charged with

the following offenses:

1. Conspiracy in violation of 18 USC §1962
(Complaint page 60/Count 25)

2. Conspiracy to Obstruct Justice in violation of 18 USC §1503
(Complaint page 64/Count 39)

3. Conspiracy to commit Mail Fraud in violation of 18 USC §1341
(Complaint page 86/count 102

4. Conspiracy in violation of Civil Rights and Due Process in
violation of 42 USC § 1983,1985,1986,1988 and Constitutional
rights to Due Process.
(Complaint pages 104-113)

5. Violations of Constitutional rights,Fourth,Fifth,& Forteenth
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(Complaint pages 104-113)

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russell as Federal
prosecutors are stripped of their shield of Absolute Immunity.

Plaintiffs cause of action against the federal defendants,
individually, is based on their conduct arising from the process
of a subpoena duce tecum concerning a civil complaint that
plaintiff had been named as defendant,in the State of Maryland,
Circuit Court for Worcester County. Plaintiff had defendant
Battaglia, served on or about May or June 1995. Battaglia was
served with this subpoena because plaintiff had reason to believe
that Battaglia, as US Attorney for Maryland may have personal
knowledge and/or documentation that would be beneficial to
plaintiffs defense in this c¢ivil matter.

Plaintiff never spoke to Battaglia concerning this matter,but
was contacted instead by Assistant US Attorney,Russell. Russell
had only been employed with the US Attorneys Office approximately
six months. Russell telephoned plaintiff in Florida from Maryland
and engaged in an extensive conversation with plaintiff. Russell
never menticned defendant Kelberman nor Battaglia nor was their
any disclosure to plaintiff about any documentary evidence that
might be in the possession of the US Attorneys Office. Russell
never mentioned any meeting between Kelberman, Howard, Beck,and
Simpson concerning the multitude of fraudulent schemes and
possible federal felony offenses that Longo and his co-
conspirators were involved in and some that had possibly targeted
plaintiff as wvictim. Russell made false statements to mislead
plaintiff by declaring plaintiff was only involved in a business

dispute with Longo and his co-conspirators and then stated that
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they knew what was going on. On or about May or June 1995
plaintiff made a final telephone call to Russell and in an
aggravated manner, Russell told plaintiff never to call the US
Attorneys Office again. Having been mislead by Russells fraudulent
statements plaintiff allowed the subpcena duce tecum served on
Battaglia to be guashed. It was not until November 1996 that
plaintiff discovered the exculpatory evidence the Federal
Defendants were fraudulently trying to conceal from plaintiff.
ARGUMENT

For the defendants,Federal Prosecutors,claiming “absolute
immunity ” this defense fajils. The official seeking absolute
immunity bears the burden of showing that such immunity is
justified for the function in question,Burns v Reed 500 US at 486
Imbler v Patchman,424 US 409,410, 430-430-431, and susequent cases
recognize that a criminal prosecutor is fully protected by
absolute immunity,when performing the traditional functions of an
advocate,see,e.g.,Buckley v Fitzsimmons,509US 259,273,(1993) but
is protected only by qualified immunity when he is not acting as
an advocate,as where he functions as a complaining witness in
presenting a judge with a complaint and supporting affidavit to
establish probable cause for an arrest,see Malley v. Briggs,475 US
335,340-341. From Buckley v Fitzimmons et al 509 us 259 (1993),the
Court reaffirms that the defendant official bears the burden of
showing that the conduct for which he seeks immunity would have
been privileged at common law in 187l.see ante at 269,275,277-278.
Thus if application of the principle is unclear, the defendant
simply loses.

1. In determining absolute immunity we examine the “nature of

the function performed,not the identity of the actor who performed
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it.” Forrester v.White,484 US 219,229(1988). This point is perhaps
best illustrated by the determination that the senior law
enforcement official in the Nation - the Attorney General of the
United States - is protected only by qualified rather than
absolute immunity when enaged in the performance of national
defense functions rather than prosecutorial functions.Mitchell v
Forsyth,472 US 511(1985).

a. Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russell were not acting
in any type of advocacy or prosecutorial function but,were acting
individually in furtherance of a conspiracy targeting plaintiff as
victim,through fraudulent concealment of exculpatory evidence
plaintiff was attempting to obtain. Battaglia was acting merely as
an administrator ordering defendants Kelberman and Russell to
fraudulently mislead and conceal exculpatory evidence from
plaintiff in which defendants were acting in concert with co-
conspirators in furtherance of a congpiracy. The motivation was
for their self serving personal and political agendas.

2. Additionally,absolute immunity, is available for conduct
of prosecutors that is “intimately associated with the judicial
phase of the criminal process.” Imbler v Patchman,424 US 409,430,
Pp 267-271. And the prosecutor is fully protected by absolute
immunity when performing the traditional functions of the
advocate. Burns made explicit the point that we {(the court) had
reserved in Imbler,424 US at 430-431,and n.33: a prosecutors
administrative duties and those investigatory functions that do
not relate to an advocate’s preparation for the initiation of
prosecution or for judicial proceedings are not entitled to
absolute immunity, See Burns 500 US at 494-496. Imbler v Patchmen

" 42 4 US at 431. As the function test of Imbler recognizes, the
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actions of a prosecutor are not immune merely because they are
performed by a prosecutor. Qualified Immunity “represents the
norm” for executive officers, Malley v Briggs,475,USat 340,
qouting Harlow v Fitzgerald,457 US at 807,so when a prosecutor
“functions as an administrator,rather than as an officer of the
court,”he is entitled only to qualified immunity”Imbler,424 US at
431,n.33.
b. Plaintiff‘s actions against defendants Battaglia,

 Kelberman,and Russell did not arise from any “intimate association
with the judicial phase of the criminal process” but,from
plaintiffs process service of a subpoena Duce Tecum served on
Battaglia involving a Civil Complaint from a Maryland State
Circuit Court. Plaintiff believed that Battaglia was alleged to

- have personal knowledge and possible evidence in her possession
and control as the US Attorney for Maryland that would be helpful
to plaintiffs defense. Ultimately Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russell
conspired to conceal exculpatory evidence from plaintiff,not as
prosecutors or officers of the court but, acting as private
citizens under the cloak of absolute immunity. Defendants were far
removed from the judicial phase of a criminal proceeding.

Defendants being sued in their individual capacity are not

entitled to the defense of qualified immunity. From Buckley v
Fitzimmons 509 US 259 (1993) most public officials are entitled
only to gqualified immunity ,Harlow v Fitzgerald 457 US
800,807(1982). Under this form of immunity,government officials
are not subject to damages liability for the performance of their
discretionary functions when "their conduct does not violate
clearly established statutory or constitutional rights of which a

reasonable person would have known,Harlow v Fitzgerald,457 US at
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818. For the federal defendants,as federal prosecutors whose very
job is enforcing the federal statutes and constitutional rights
“ignorance of the law” is not a valid defense. For purposes of
immunity analysis,federal officials are indistinguishable from
state officials and receive no greater degree of protection from
constitutional claims. Mendenhall v.Goldsmith 59 F3d 685(7th
Cir.1995). Defense of qualified immunity does not protect those
officials who are plainly incompetent or those who knowingly

violate the law.Bagby v Okst,F3d 845(2nd Cir.1996)

COMPLAIRT SHOULD NOT BE DISMISSED FOR
FAILING TO STATE A CLAIM

Exhibit 3 describes approximately 65 different reasons
-plaintiffs complaint should not be dismissed for failure to state
a claim in the Florida 11ith Federal Jurisdiction.

In National Organization for Women Inc. v Scheidler 92-780 S
Ct.(1994) we (Court) held that “at the pleading stage,general
factual allegations of injury resulting from the defendant's
conduct may suffice,for on motion to dismiss we presume that
general allegations embrace those specific facts that are
necessary to support the c¢laim .Lujan v Defenders of Wildlife,504
US (1992). The District Court dismissed petitioners claim at the
pleading stage pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
12(b}{6),s0 their complaint must be sustained if relief could be
granted *under any set of facts that could be proved consistent
with the allegations.” Hishon v king & Spalding,467 US 69,73(1984)

Pickings v.Pennsylvania Railway, {151 F2d. 240) 3rd Cir. In
Picking the plaintiff’s civil rights was 150 pages and described

by a federal judge as *“inept”.
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Nevertheless, it was haeld:

Where a plaintiff pleads pro-se in a suit for protection
of civil rights,the court should endeavor to construe plaintiff’'s
pleadings without regard to technicalities.

Justice Black in Conley v Gibson 355 US 41 at48(1957) “The
Federal Rules rejects the approach that pleading is a game of
skill in which one misstep by counsel may be decisive to the
outcome and accept the principle that the purpose of the pleading
is to facilitate a proper decision on the merits.” The Court also
cited Rule 8(f) FRCP,which holds that all pleadings shall be
construed to do “substantial justice.”

Additionally,to dismiss plaintiff’s pro se complaint which
defines serious factual patterns and allegations involving
extensive public corruption of Federal actors, conspiring with
State and private actors in the State of Maryland,it would be
violative of procedural due process to deprive pro-se plaintiff of
equal protection of the law versus a party who is represented by
counsel.

CONCLUSION

Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson represent the most
dangerous type of white collar criminal in the United States,the
predatory and unlawful use of Federal Authority to enable large
syndicates of white collar criminals to target victims, such as
plaintiff ~under color of law.”

The Federal defendants wield virtually unlimited powers of
corruption with absolute immunity and the ability to selectively
control federal criminal investigations to protect persoconal and
political agendas.Plaintiff has suffered extensively and will

continue to suffer.If it were in the purveiw of
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plaintiff,plaintiff would seek federal

indictments, incarceration,and permanent disbarment of defendants

Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell,and Simpson.

As stated by Chief Justice,Warren Burger,United States

Supreme Court:

“75 to 90 percent of American Trial Lawyers

are incompetent,dishonest,or both.”
For these reasons,the defendants Battaglia,Xelberman, and

Russell being sued in their individual capacity,as federal

prosecutors should not be dismissed from this Complaint.

Respectfully submitted,

Donald D.Stone Pro Se
895 N.E. Dixie Hwy.
Unit # 9

Jensen Beach,FL.34957

Tel.(561) 334-5909
Fax.(561) 334~0117
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- Fyerntive Oroce for United States Trustees

Lok

Washingion, D.C. 20530

March 10, 1995

Lbngo had fleeced the US Dept. of Education out of
approx. $8 million in Pell Grants involving 2000
documented victims in Maryland & Virginia. Longo and 2
n : entities controlled by him would declare bankruptcy in
Stone Technologies early 1990s. Longo was continually involved in
1820 NE Jensen Beach Boulevard bankruptey fraud . d hidi ts bet th
Jensen Beach, Florida 34957 ankruptcy fraud moving and hiding assets between the
3 bankrupt entities.

Longos personal bankruptcy lasted almost 9 years.

Mr. Donald D. Stone

Dear Mr. Stone:

Your correspondence to President Clinton concerning
Charles R. Longo was referred to this office for response.
Specifically, you cocntend that Mr. Longo has committed bankruptcy
fraud, that the evidence of this fraud is a matter of public

record and that he should be prosecuted in connection with this
alleged fraud.

The United States Trustee Program is a component of the
Department of Justice that is responsible for supervising the
administration of bankruptcy cases and trustees. In order to
respond to your inquiry, we contacted the United States Trustee
for the District of Maryland, where Mr. Longo’s chapter 11
bankruptcy case was filed. We learned that Charles and Linda
Longo filed a joint voluntary petition under chapter 11 of the
Bankruptcy Code on November 13, 1990. At or about the same time,
Mr. Longo’s corporation, National Training Systems, also filed
for protection under chapter 11. National Training Syctens
bankruptcy case was dismissed in July 1993. <Charles and Linda
Longo had their joint petition severed in July 19%92. Although
Linda Longo’s chapter 11 plan was confirmed in July 1994, Charles
Longo’s plan has not yet been confirmed.

On December 9, 1994, another corporation controlled by
Charles Lonhgo, Shipper’s Cheoice, Inc. ("Shipper’s") filed a
voluntary petition under chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code. The
United States Trustee appointed Joel Sher to serve as the
chapter 7 trustee in the Shipper’s case. Mr. Sher believes that
the Shipper’s case may have assets and has been conducting an
extensive investigation in that regard.

BECH\B (T
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3 bankrupt entities.
Longos personal bankruptcy lasted almost 9 years.
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Mr. Donald D, Stone - 2

" Mr. Longo‘s individual chapter 11 case has been the source
of much controversy since it was filed. Mr. Longo, through
corporations owned by him, has been in the business of offering
courses for persons training to be long-distance truck drivers.
Apparently, many students paid Mr. Longo for training but never
received it. Most of the money these students paid to Mr. Longo
represented proceeds from government-backed education loans. The
Maryland Higher Education Commission (“"MHEC") has been very
active in this matter and is attempting to assert a class action
on behalf of students/consumer creditors against Mr. Longo. The
MHEC is also seeking to have Mr. Longo held individually liable
to his numerous creditors. These matters are currently under
consideration by the bankruptcy court.

The United States Trustee has closely monitored these
matters; but the ultimate decision to bring a federal prosecution
rests with the United States Attorney. The United States
Attorney has been apprised of the case but has declined to
prosecute at this peint. If you believe that you have sufficient
proof to show that a crime has been committed, we would suggest
that you contact the United States Attorney’s office in your area
or you may submit further documentation to the office of the
United States Trustee, 300 West Pratt Street, Suite 350,
Baltimore, Maryland, 21201. ZKeep in mind that evidence of any
crime should be as specific as possible and must be evaluated on
the basis of whether it can meet the high standard of proof
imposed on the government in a criminal case. Mere information
or allegations do not suffice. Added to these factors is
the need to evaluate a case in view of available resources and

what the most efficient and effective use of those limited
resources are.

Thank you for your letter.
Sincerely,
[ ‘/ <y
(:’3‘6/%(_1 al ég‘f}_:.}_‘,

Esther I. Estryn
Deputy General Counsel
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Post Office Box 28060
In Reply. Please Refer to Richmond, Virginia 23228
Fils No. August 24, 1995

Mr. Deonald Stcne

1820 N.E. Jensen Beach Boulevard
Suite 648

Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

RE: CHARLES R. LONGO

Dear Mr. Stone:

. By letter dated August 1, 1995, A. E. Hantwerker,
Division of Consumer Affairs, advised the Richmond oOffice of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI} of your belief that Charles
R. Longo is involved in a ponzie scheme. After reviewing the
enclosed materials, I have forwarded your letter with its
enclosures to both the Baltimore and the Washington Metropolitan
Field Offices of the FBI, as that appears to be where any
potential criminal activity has occurred.

Any future contact you have regarding this matter
should be directed to those offices. Thank you for bringing this
matter to our attention.

Sincerely yours,

Stanley Klein
Special Agent in Charge

B
Fa E. Storer
Superviseory Special Agent

cc: Chief A. E. Hantwerker
chief of Investigations and Compliance
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Affairs
pDivision of Consumer Affairs
Post Office Box 1163 . T
Richmond, Virginia 23209 EKi*\fgl
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notice of what plaintiifs clims are and grounds
upon which they rest. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule
BF:;(Z). 28 U.5.C,A,—Veltmann v. Walpole Pharma-
<y, Inc., 928 F.Supp. 1161,

-.Fact that plaintiff’s complaint made general alle-
gations against all named defendants and faited to
separate cach alieged act by each defendant into
individually numbered paragraphs would be suffi-
cient [o grant either motion to dismiss with leave 1o
amend or motion for more deflinite statement.
Fed,Rules Civ.Proc.Rules 10{b}, 12{e}, 28 U.5.C.A.

M.D.Fia. 1995, Complaini should be dismissed
for failure 10 siate claim when, on basis of disposi
tive issue of law, no construction of factual allega-
tions of complaint will support cause of action.
Fed.Kules Civ,Proc.Rule [2(b)}6), 28 U.S.CA—
Harris v. McDonald's Corp., 901 F.Supp. 1552.

M.D.Fia. 1995, Threshold of sufﬁcicn? that
complaint must mect to survive motion 1o dismiss
for ailure lo state claim is exceedingly low; plain-
till noed not sct forih all facts upon wiich claim is
based, and short and plain statement is sufficient if
it gives defendant fair notice of what claim is and
grounds upon which it rests. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.
Rules 8(a), 12(b){6), 28 U.5.C.A—Krehling v. Bar-
or, 900 F.Supp. 1574. ’

“M.D.Fla. 1995. On motions to dismiss, defen-
dants musi demonstrate that plaintiff cannot prove
any set of facls consistent wi!h_plcadings “that
waould entitle him Lo relief.—National R.R. Passen-
cr Corp. v. Rountree Transport and Rigging, Inc.,
596 F.Supp, 1204,

M.D.F{:. 1995, On motions Lo dismiss for [ail-
ure to stale claim un which relief can be granted,
defendants must demonstrate that plaintiff can
prove no sct of lacts which would entitle her ta
reliel. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12, 28 U.5.CA—
Marshall v. Miller, 873 F.Supp. 624,

Court may dismiss claim only il it is beyond
doubt that plaindff can prove no set of facts in
support of claim which would entitle him 1o relief.
Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12, 28 U.S.C.A—Id.

"M.D.Fla. 1994. To prevail on motion lo dismiss,
moving parly must demenstrate beyond a doubt
that plaintiff can prove no set of facts in support of
claim which would entitle him 1o reliel. Fed Rules
Civ.Proc Rule 2(b), 2B U.S.C.A.—Sawinski v. Bill
Currie Ford, Inc., §66 F.Supp. 1383,

M.D.Fla. 1994, A compfaim should pot be dis-
missed {or failure to stale a claim unless it appears
beyond a doubt that plaintilf can prove no set of
facts thal support a claim [or reliel. Fed.Rules
Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)(¢), 28 U.S.C.A—Pattersen v,
Uowntown Medical and Diagnestic Center, Inc.,
go6 F.Supp. 1379,

- M.D.ka. 1994. Complaint should not be dis-
missed for [ailure to state a claitn unless it appears
bevond doubt that plaintiff can prove no sel of facts
that would entitle him to reliel.  Fed.Rules Civ.
Proc.Rule 14LY6), 28 U.S CA~-in re Checkers
Seeuritics Lingation, 853 F.Supp. 1188,

MUDEs. 1994, Complaint should not be dis-
missed [or failure w state claitn unfess it app=ars
beyund reasonuble doubt that plaintff can prove
na sct of {acts that would entitle plaintlf to reliel.
Fed Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)(6), 28 LU.8.CA-—
Fletche v, Swie of Fla, 58 F.Supp. 169,

MDD (994, District cont will dismiss lor
adure o state claim only il # appeats bevond
skt that alanetiflf can provwe noe st of facts thal
euld emitde Bt aeliel. Pad Rules Civ Pros
g (e 28 150 A dedmay v, Sands

ol i Col 853 F.Supp. 248,

MDIT b Complain shonhl ot bedis
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M.DFlo 1994. Complaiot should not be dis-
missed for failure to state claim unless it !g?:cars
beyond doubt that plaintiff can prove no ses of facts
in support of his claim which would entith him to
relief.  Fed.Rules . Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b) 8), 28
U.S.C.A—NCR Credit Corp. v. Reptron E lectron-
ics. Inc,, 155 F.R.D. 690.

M.D.Fla. 1994, Complaint should not be dis-
missed for [ailure 1o state claim unless it ippears
beyond deubt plaintiff can prove no set of f: cts that
would entitle him to relicfl. Fed.Rules € v.Proc.
Rule 12, 28 U.5.CA—Eidson v. Arenas, 15 F.R.D.

15. -

M.D.Fla. 1993, Complaint should not be dis-
missed (or failure lo state claim unless it nptpea.rs
beyond doubt that plainiill can prove no set of facis
that would entitle him to reliel —Coladny v. Iver-
son, Yoakum, Papiano & Hatch, 838 F.Sujp. 572,

PlaintilT's claims should not be dismisserf' or lack
of in personam jurisdiction unless il appears he-
yond doubt that plaintiff can prove no set » 3
that would establish personal jurisdiction <+
fendants.—id.

M.D.Fla. 1993, ' Plaintff's common L w tlont
claims against defendant should not be di missed
unless it appears beyond doubt that plajnti [ could
prove no set of {acts in support of her clain which
would entitle her 1o relief. Fed.Rules C v.Proc.
Rule 12, 28 U.5.C.A—Dibemardo v. Wast: Man-
agement, Inc. of Flonda, 838 F.Supp. 567.

M.D.Fla. 1993. Complaint should not » dis-
missed for failure to state a claim unless it ppears
beyond a doubt that plaintilf can prove nd set of
facts in ilgpon of claim which would enti le him
to relicf.—Scarer v. Wells, 837 F.Supp. 119§

M.D.Fla. 1993, Complaini should not » dis-
missed for failure to state claim unless it . ppears
beyond doubt that plaintiff can prove no set o facts
that would entilleg him to relief. Fed.Ru s Civ,
Proc Rule 12(b)(6), 28 U.5.C.A.—Eidson v. \renas,
837 F.Supp. 1158,

M.D.Fla. 1993. Complainl should not »e dis-
missed for failure to state a claim unless it : ppears
beyond doubt that plaintiff could prove nc s=t of
facts that would entitle him to relicl, viewir. 7 com-
plaint in light most favorable to plaintiff a1 d con-
sidering Elz‘mliﬁ‘s allegations as true. Fe |Rules
Civ.Proc.Rule 8(a), 28 U.SCA—Patrick » -
Gmuﬁ, Inc. v. City of Clearwater, 836 F.Suy 3

M.D.Fla. 1993, Complaint should not » ...
missed for failure to state a claim unless it ; ppears
beyond a doubt that plaintifl can prove nc set of
facts that would entitle plaintfl to relief Fed.
Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(bXé), 28 U,5.C.A.— Under-
wood v. City of Fort Myers, 836 F.Sup). 823.

M.D.Fla, 1993. Complaint should not » dis-
missed for failure (o state claitn on which re ief can
be granted unless it appears beyond dou ¢ that

laintfl can prove no set of facts that would entitle

im to relief. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b (6). 28
U.5.C.A.-—Nicrenberg v. Heart Center of Sot thwest
Florida, P.A., 835 F.Supp. 14014,

M.B.Fla. 1993, Comaplaint should not e dis-
missed [or failure to stat: claim unless it # spears
beyvond doubt that plaintif{ can prove no set f facts
that would entitle him to relief. —Jacobs v Blue
Cross and Blue Shicld of lown, 335 F.Supp 137K,

A.ILFla. §993. Complaint should not < dis-
mitsed fu failure fo state cliim unless it 2 spears
hesond cdoubt that plaintiff can prove no set f lacts
that would entitle hitn 12 reitel Fed.Rul s Civ.
Proc,Rule Bra), (8 US.0CA—-L6T Ine v Crow,
L3 F Sunp, 1183, reversed 49 F .41 679,

MLDE 1925 Matoze to dismiss shwld not be
svinteci wnlzss plarmtiti would et be able 11 prove

viaotel o dact o 1oL of eclatrs s wonni ]
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bevond doubt Lhat plainufl can prove no set of facts
that would entitle Eim 1o relief, viewing complaint
n hght most favorable to plaintifT, —Olsen v. Lane,
#12 F.Supp. 1525,

M.D.Fla, 1993, Motion 10 dismiss should not be
eranted unless plaintifl would not be able to prave
anv <ct of lacts in support of his claim which would
~niitle him o relief. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12,
28 11.5.C.A-—Venero v. City of Tampa, Fla.. 830
F.Supp. 1457, affinmed 40 F.Ad 389. i

ALD.Fla. 1993, Complaint should not be dis-
missed for laiture ta state claim vnless it appears
terond doubt that plaintifl can prove no set of lacts
that would entitle him to relicf, Fed.Rules Civ.
froc Rule 12(hié), 28 Ui%;:.A.—-Mahon v, City of
| argn. Fla., 829 F.Supp. 3 .

M.D_Fla. 1993, Cr:)mp'lainl should not be dis:
wissed for [ailure to state claim unless it appears
fpvend doubt that plaintifl can prove no set o facts
that would emtitle him of her to reliel.—Gilbert v,
<epre, Reebuck and Co., 826 F.Supp. 433, .

ALDLFla. 1993, Complaint should not be dis.
missed for failure to state a claim unless it appears
pevand a doubt that plaintifl can prove no set of
{acts that would entille him te relief.—Morris v.
Crow, 825 F.Supp. 295, .

M.N.Fla. 1993, Complaint should not be dis-
rissed Tor failure to stale cause of action unless it
appears bevond doubt thal plaintilf can prove no
cet of (acts in support of his claim which would
cntitle him 10 relief.—Ippalito v. State of Fla., 824
F.Supp. 1362,

M.D.Fla. 1993, Because court must accept well
pled allegations of complaint as true and all ambi-
cuities or doubts concerning sufficiency of claim
must be resolved in name of pleader, court cannot

dismiss complaint unless it appears beyond doubt
that tnder no set of facls can plaintfff state cause of
action which would entitle it to reliel.—Perez v.
City of Key West, Fla., 823 F.5upp. 934 .

M.D.Fla. 1993. Complaint should not be dis-
missed for [ailure to state clain unless it appears
bevond doubn that plaintilf can prove no set of facts
which would entitle him 1¢ relief.—Gelden v. Com-
plete Holdings. Inc.. 318 F.Supp. 1495, :

M.D.Fln. 1993, Complaint should not be dis-
missed for failure lo state claim unless it appears
bevond doubt that plaintiff can prove no set of facls
that would entitle plaintiff to velief. Fed.Rules
Civ Proc.Rule 12(b)(6), 28 U.5.C.A.—Hercules, Inc.
v. Pages, 814 F Supp. 79.

M.D.Fla. 1993,
micsed for failure Lo stale claim onless it ap[pems
bevond doubt that plaintiff can prove no set ol facts
in support ol claim which would entitle him to
relief.  Fed.Rules CivProc.Rule 12(b¥6), 28
V.8 C.A --Woodbury v. Sears, Rocbuck & Co.. 152
FR.D. 219,

T se complaints, however inartiully feaded,
mas only be dismissed for lailure to state claim if it
appears 2eyord doubt that plaintill can prove no
set of facts in support of cause of action. --Fed.
Rutes Civ.Pris Rule 124baé), 28 US.CA —id. o
M.D.Fla. 1992. Complaint should not be dis-
mised “or [ailure to state a claim unless it appears
hevard doubl that plaintili can prove no set of facts
that woukd emitle him to reliel—Ak v, City of
Clez ewnter, RUT F.Snpp. 701

S0P, 1692, Complaim should nat be dis-
wmicned for faifure to saie claim unless it appears

bewor d dimbi that plamlifl can prove s cet of fuis
(héat vl bencitle him o reliel =Azeiedn v, Hous-
ing Acthwein © Gty of S vola, 805 1 Supp. 93F,
va-atzd o opar on rehewing B4 PR ZES, we-
firver WE b 324,

LI

Complaint_should not be dis™

Inc. v. Greyhound Financial Corp., 801 F.Supp.

4, .
llM.l].Fla. 1992, Complaint should not be dis-
missed [or failure ta state a claim unless it appears
beyond doubt that plaintil{ can prove no set o facts
that would entitle ﬁim or her to relief.—Rondolino
v. Norlwestern Mut. Life Ins. Co., 788 F.Supp.

sgi.D.Fh. 1992. Court should not dismiss com-
plaint unless it appears beyond doubt that plaintifl
can prove no set of facts in support of his or her
claim which would entille him or her to relief.
Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(B)¢), 28 U.S.C.A—
Marcus v. Carrasquillo, 782 F.Supp. 593. .
M.D.Ela. 1992. Complaint should not be dis-
missed [or failure to stale clalm unless it appears
beyond doubt that plaintifl can prove no set o [acts
that would entitle ﬁim to relief.—Swerhun v, Gen-
eral Motors Corp., 141 F.R.D. 342 )
M.D.Fla. 1991, Complaint should not be dis-
misscd for [ailure to stale claim unless it aplpears
beyond doubt that plaintill can prove ng set & facts
that would entitle him 1o relicl.—Prentice v. Prea-
tice Colour, Inc., 779 F.Supp. 578. )
M.D.Fia, 1991. Complaint should not be dis-
missed for failure to state claim unless it appears
beyond doubl that plaintilfs can prove no set o
{acts thal would entilie them to relief.—California
int’l Chemical Co. v, Neptune Peol Service, Inc.,
70 F.Supp. 1330, )
! M.D.F I? 1990, Hibbing v. Sofarelli, 733
F.Supp. 1470, allirmed in part, vacaled in part
Sofarelll v. Pinellas County, 931 F.2d 718,
N.D.Fla. 1995. Rule on failure 1o state claim on
which relief can be granted authorizes dismissal of

complaint on dispositive issue of law, Fed.Rules,

Civ.Proc.Rute 12(b)6), 28 U.5.C.A—In re Miner,
185 B.R. 362, sifirmed Miner v. Bay Bank & Trust
Co., 83 F.3d 436.

N.D.Fla. 1995. Regardless of alleged facts, rule
dealing with_ dismissal for lailure to state claim
does not authorize court to dismiss complaini on
dispositive issue of law. Fed.Rules Civ. roc.Rule
12¢b)6), 28 U.S.C.A—T.WM. v. American Mcdpcal
Systems, Inc., 886 F.Supp. 842, )

N.D.Fla. 1995. Motion to dismiss for failure 1o

state a claim should mot be granted unless it

appears to a certainty that plaintiff can prove ng
sgtpzf facts that would entitle him lo relilz-.[. Fed,
Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)}{6), 28 U.S.C.A--Zombo-
ri v. Digital Equipment Corp., 878 F.Supp. 207,
affirmcrflﬂ.} F.3d 147,

- N.D.Fla. 1993, Motion ta dismiss for [ailure to

state claim should not be granted unless it appears
1o certainty that plaintill can prove vo set of facts
that would entitle him to reliel. Fed.Rules Civ.
Proc.Rules 1§, 1Z(b)}(6). 28 US.CA.-—Cooper v.
Gulf Breeze Hasp., Inc., 839 F.SupF. 1533, )
$.D.Fla, 1996, For purposes oi molion to dis-
miss complaint in antitrust litigation,
routts must insist upon some specificity in plead-
ing belore aﬂuwins potentially massive factual con-
(raversy {0 proceed. c. R
18 U.S C.A.~—Aventura Cable Corp. v. Rifkin/Narra-

it . . —
§.D.Fla. 1996. Cornplaint may not be dismiss

{or lailure to staio a ¢laim because plaintifi’s claims
Fail to support legal dieory plaintiff relies on since
court must determine il allegatinrs provide for
relief on ary passible theory. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc,
zule L(b)e), 28 'JS.CA--Verne v, Mediral
Marspeiment Assoviates ol Margee, Inc, 512
2 Sy, b3, ) . =
FganFle, 1995, T)reeshdd a7 autficicney thiat
cemy laind must makt 10 npvens mobon ty disines
- R oW A
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Fed.Rules Civ.Froc,Rule 8(a), .
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$.D.Fla. 1995, Complaint may not be dismissed
because plaintiff’s claims do not suppart the legal
theory he relies upon since court must determine if
allegations provide for relief or any possible theory.
Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(bH6), 28 U.S.C.A—
Trustees of Hotel Industry Pension Fund v. Carol
Management Corp., 880 F.Supp. [548.

8.D.Fla. 1995, Court will not grant mation {o
dismiss unless J)Iainlil'f fails 1o prove any set of
facts that would enlitle plaintiff 10 relief, viewin
complaint in light mast Favorable 1o plaintiff ang
acccEting glainliﬂ"s well-pleaded facis as true.
Fed Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12, 28 U.§.C.A.—Lugones
v, Sandals Resorts, Inc., 875 F.Supp. B21.

$.D.Fla. 1994, On a motion to dismiss [lor [ail-
ure 10 state a claim, district court must view
complaint in light most faverable 1o plaintifl and
may only grant motion where it appears bevond a
doubt that plaintill can prove no set of facts in
support of claim which could entitle him to relief,
Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)(6), 28 U.S.C.A.—Al-
!;;Etsv. Nalional Cash Register Co., 874 F.Supp.

§.D.Fla. 1994, Claim is subject la dismissal on
pleadings only if it is clear that no relief could be
granted under any set of facts that could be proved
consistent with allegations. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.
Rule [2(s)}(6), 28 U.5.C.A—Smith v. Avino, 866
F.Squ. 1399, allirmed 91 F.3d 105,

S.D.Fla. 1994, Complaint should not be dis-
missed for [ailure to state claim unless it appenrs
beyond doubt that plainilf can prove no set of facts
in suppori of claim which would entitle him 10
relief, ~ Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)}6}, 28
US.CA—Boyd v. Brookstone Corp. of New
Hampshire, Inc., 857 F.Supp. 1568.

S.0.Fla. 1994, Complaint must not be dis-
missed unless it is shown that plaintilf can prove
no set of facts in support of claim which would
entitle him 1o relief. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12,
18 US.C.A—In re Southeast Banking Corp., 855
F.Sugp. 353, aflirmed 49 F.3d 1539

S.D.Fla. 1994, Court shall not grant motion to
dismiss unless it appears beyond doubt that claim-
ant can prove no set of facts in support of claim
that would entitle him to relief, and in determining
whether dismissal is warranted, material allega-
tions of plaintif's claims are taken as true and are
liberally construed in favor of plaintiff. Fed.Rules
Civ.Proc.Rule I12(b)(¢), 28 U.S.C.A—Bensch v.
Metropolitan Dade County, B55 F.Supp. 351,

S.D.Fla. 1994, Preanswer molions, such as mo-
tion to dismiss for failure 10 state claim or motion
for more definite statement, may raise two distinct
issucs: whether plaintiff has stated his purported
clain with sufficient detail and whether claim as
stated is recopnized by law.~Bunger v, Hartman,
851 F.Supp 441

8.1,Fla. 1994, Courts do not grant motions 10
dismiss waless they are convinced that plaintiffs
chnrol Pm\-c ut sel of [acts that would entitle them
to' rebicl undoer the claim. in analyzing motions to
dismiss, cowrls assume that allegations in the com-
plaiiit and invorporated eahibits are true, and con-
strue the cornplaint in favor of plaintilfs.—Mann v.
Air ).:ne Pilots Ass’t, 848 F.Supp. 990,

S.D.Fla, 1993, A monon to dismiss should not
be g-anted unless plaintifl can prove no set of facts
in support o i claim entitling it to relief.-- Borpes
v. Ciy nf West Palm Beach, 858 F.Supp. 174,

S0Pl 18, Claim may be dismissﬂﬂbr [l
ur- i state o aim only i it §s clear that na relicf
co il§ be: grwved uader any set of “zcts consistent
with allegat s, Fad Ru es Civ.Proz Rule 12(h)(6),
28 VS0 A - Rarger Xing Corp. v, Nolder, 814
E.owpp 1524
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to reliel.—Airlines Reporting Corp. v. Atlantic T av-
el Service, Inc.. 841 F.Supp. !16?.

5.D.Fla, 1993. 'Court will'not grant motio: 10
dismiss unless, without a doubi, plaimiffs -an
prove no set of facts which would entite r lief
under the claim.—Dunn v. Air Line Pilots Aci'n,
B36 F.Supp, 1574,

S.D.Fla. 1993. Comglaint should not be lis-
missed for failure to state claim unless it app ars
beyond doubt that plaintifl can prove no set o!P[. wis
in support of his claim which would entitle hir . to
relief.  Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b}, 28 1.5 A,
—Decarmas v. Av-Med, Inc, 814 F.Supp. 1 03.

S.D.Fla. 1992, Com%l_ainl may not be (ﬂsmi: sed
on %ruund that plaintiifs claims do not supj on
legal theory he relies upon, as court must de er-

mine il allegalions provide for relief upon ny
gossible theory. Fed Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b '8},
8 1.5.C.A,—Bender v. CenTrust Mang. Corp.. 133
F.Supp. 1525, appcal dismissed 51 F.3d 1417
(lag'bn?lon modilied on denial of rehearing 60 F °

S.D.Fla, 1992, For purposes of determir ng
whether claim as stated is recognized by law, ccurt
accepts all plainiffs allegations as true and vill
not dismiss action unlessrplainliﬁ could prove no
sel of facts in support of claim entitling hinr to
relief. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule B(a), 28 US.C/ .—
City of Fort Lauderdale v. Ross, Saarinen, Bol on
& Wilder, Inc.. B15 F.Supp. 444,

S.D.Fla. 1992. Claim is subject to dismi: sal
under Rule 12(b}6) only if it is clear that no re ief
could be granted under any set of facts that co dd
be provcgrconsisiem with allegations. Fed,Ru les
Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)(6), 28 U.5.C.A.—Colonial P: nn
Iilasa.4Co. v. Value Rent-A-Car Inc.. 814 F.5u»p.

S.D.Fla. 1992. District court shall not gr int
motion to dismiss unless it appears beyond do |b;;
r o

that claimant can prove no sct of facts in sup
claim that wouldD entitle him to relicfl—Bur jer
King Corp. v. Austin, 845 F.Supp. 1007,

S.D.Fls. 1922, Court cannot dismiss compls int
for failure to state a claim unless il appears beyond
doubt that Elaintiﬁs can prove no set of facts in
support of their claim—Lake Lucerne Civic As:'n,
Inc. v. Dolphin Stadium Cu?.. BO1 F.Supp. 6 4.

S.D.Fla. 1992, Motion tc dismiss should not t
granted unless plaintill can prove no set of facts i
support of his claim entitling him to relief, z1d
claims do not support legal theories un which he
relics.—Solanc v. Southeast Bank, N.A., 736
F.5upp. 506.

§.D.Fla. 1992, On molion to distniss for failt re
to state a claim upan which relief may be grant d,
court must view complaint in light mos! favora ile
to plaintiff, and may only grani motion where it
appears beyond doubl that plaintiff can prove 10
set of facis in support of his or her claim wh :h
could entitle him or her to reliefl. Fed,Rules € iv.
Proc.Rule 12(b)6), 28 U.5.C.A.—Stern v. Espir 1o
Santo Bank of Florida, 791 F.5upp. 865,

5.D.Fla. 1992, Complaint should not be ¢5-
missed for failure to state clairn unless it appe. s
bevond doubt that under no set of (acts can pla n-
tilf state cause of action that would entitle them 10
reliefl..—City of Miami Firefighters” and Pulice O fi-
cers’ Retirement Trust v. Invesco MIM, Inc., 739
F.Supp. 392.

S.D.Fla. 1991, Complaint may not be Jismis: =d
because plaintiff's claims do not support legal th: o
rivs ou which he relies hecause cocurt must det -
m ae o alegations form basi: fo- relief on 2w
pessib ¢ theory —Thomas v. Butlington Industri s,
Ini., 789 I".Supp. 368,

500Fla. 1991, Cowyplaint chould not be o s
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copies of the foregoing Plaintiffs Response tco Defendant
Battaglia,Kelberman,and Russells Reply to Plaintiffs Opposition to
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Jacksonville,FL. 32203-0593

Robert Josefberg
Podhurst,Orseck,Josefberg
Eaton,Meadow, 0lin, &aPerwin
25 West Flagler 5t.

Suite 800

Miami, FL. 33130-1780

Joel Hirschorn

Douglas Centre-Penthouse one
2600 Douglas Road

Coral Gables,FL. 33134

Maureen Donlan
Assistant U.S. Attorney
US Attorneys Ofc.

99 NE 4th St. 3rd Fl.
Miami,FL. 33132-2111

Joel I. Sher

Charles S5.Fax

Shapirc & Olander P.A.
36 South Charles St.
Suite 200
Baltimore,MD.21201

bavid B.-Millian
Kozak,Tropin,Throckmorton

2800 First Union Financial Ctr.
200 South Biscayne BLVD.

Miami, FL. 33131-2335

EZi)d72a44QC;Z::> g;);iéﬁlf

Donald D. Stone

895 N.E. Dixie Hwy.# 9
Jensen Beach,FL. 34957
Tel. (561) 334-5909
Fax. (561) 334-0117

Margaret Tindall
Assistant A.G.

200 sSt. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD. 21202

Betty Sconion

Dept. of State Police Hdgt.
1201 Reistertown Rd.
Pikesville,MD.21208

Jeffery J.Pardo
P.O. Box 399116
Miami Beach,Florida 33239-9116

William Chen Jr.
200 Monroce St.
Suite 300
Rockville,MD.20850

Lawrence H.Runin
Richman,Greexr,Weil,Mirabito
Miami Ctr. 10th Fl.

201 S.Biscayne Blvd.
Miami,FL.33131
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9814069.str\MDO0S5
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No. 98-14069-CIV—-RYSKAMP i

Magistrate Judge Lynclc
.

DONALD D. STONE,
Plaintiff,

V.

ROBERT E. WARFIELD, SR.,

CHARLES R. LONGO, MARK

DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO
SAPPERSTEIN, et al. Y

STRIKE PLAINTIFF'S RESPONSE

Defendants.

The Defendants, Lynne Battaglia, Dale Kelberman, George
Russell III, and Lori Simpson (federal defendants), move to strike
Plaintiff's Response to Defendants' Reply to Plaintiff's Opposition
to Motion to Dismiss Complaint dated June 8, 1998. The federal
defendants filed a motion to dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint on May
4, 1998, Plaintiff filed his opposition to the federal defendants'
motion to dismiss on or about May 19, 1998. The federal defendants
filed a reply to Plaintiff's opposition on May 29, 1998. Plaintiff
has now filed a response to the reply filed by the federal
defendants. The federal defendants submit that Plaintift's
response to the federal defendants' reply is not authorized by the
Local Rules for the Southern District of Florida.

The Local Rules for the Southern District of Florida provide
for the filing of a motion, a response thereto, and a reply. See

Local Rule 7.1 €. These documents have previously been filed in

|
g
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connection with the federal defendants' motion to dismiss. Local
Rule 7.1 C specifically provides that “no further or additional
memoranda of law shall be filed without prior leave of Court.’

Plaintiff has not sought permission of the Court to file an
additional pleading. Plaintiff's response dated June 8, 1998 is

therefore improper and should be stricken.
Wherefore, the federal defendants move to strike Plaintiff's

Response to Defendants' Reply to Plaintiff's Opposition to Motion

to Dismiss Complaint.

Respectfully submitted,

THOMAS E. SCOTT
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: PN L - y\.‘ o
MAUREEN DONLAN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Florida Bar No. 298034
United States Attorneys Office
99 NE 4th Street, 3rd Floor
Miami, Florida 33132-2111
Tel: (305) 961-9334
Fax: (305) 530-7139

-
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Defendants' Motion to Strike Plaintiff's Response was mailed on

this [2&% day of June, 1998 to:

DONALD D. STONE, PRO SE

895 N.E. Dixie Highway
Suite 9

Jensen Beach, Florida 34957

ALAN M. GROCHAL, ESQUIRE

LYNN A. KOHEN, ESQUIRE

TYDING & ROSENBERG, P.A.

100 East Pratt St., 26th Floor
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

MARGARET WITHERUP TINDALL, ESQUIRE
200 sSt. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

SCOTT A. MASEL, ESQUIRE

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
Republic Tower

110 S.E. Sixth Street, 10th Floor
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

ROBERT C. JOSEFBERG, ESQUIRE
PODHURST, ORSECK, JOSEFBERG, EATON,
MEADOW, OLIN & PERWIN

25 West Flagler Street

Suite 800

Miami, Florida 33130

JOEL HIRSCHHORN, ESQUIRE
BRIAN BIEBER, ESQUIRE
Douglas Centre-Penthouse One
2600 Douglas Road

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

CHARLES S. FAX, ESQUIRE
DANA M.S. WILSON, ESQUIRE
JOEL I. SHER, ESQUIRE
SHAPIRO & OLANDER, P.A.
36 South Charles Street
Suite 2000

Baltimore, Maryland 21201
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LAWRENCE H. KUNIN, ESQUIRE
RICHMAN, GREET, et al.
Miami Center - 10th Floor
201 S. Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131

BETTY STANLEY SCONION
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE HEADQUARTERS
1201 Reisterstown Road

Pikesville, Maryland 21208

G. THOMAS HARPER, ESQUIRE
RAYMOND W. CONLEY, ESQUIRE
HAYNSWORTH BALDWIN

JOHNSON & GREAVES, L.L.C.

Post Office Box 40593
Jacksonville, Florida 32203-0593

DAVID MILIAN

KOZYAK, TROPIN & THROCKMORTON
200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 2800

Miami, Florida 33131

\\\\~~'- NN — L’\\\\kf"
MAUREEN DONLAN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRCT OF FLORIDA

DONALD D.STONE, *

Plaintiff *# Civil Action No. 98-14069

ROBERT E.WARFIELD,SR., et al
* cCiv-Ryskamp

Defendants

PLAINTIFFS' MOTION TO QUASH DEFENDANTS
MOTION TO STRIKE PLAINTIFFS' RESPONSE

Plaintiff,Donald D.Stone,Pro Se, moves to Quash Defendant
Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell and Simpsons’ Motion to Strike
Plaintiffs® Response to Defendants’ Reply to Plaintiffs’
Opposition to Motion to Dismiss Complaint dated June 12,1998.

Plaintiff was compelled to file a response to prevent the
ongoing victimization of plaintiff,obstruction of justice,and
fraud on the court by the defendants and defense counsel.

The defendants filed a motion to dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint
on May 4,1998. Plaintiff filed his opposition on May 19,1998.
Defendants filed a reply to plaintiffs opposition May 29,1998.
Plaintiff filed a response to defendants reply June 8,1998

contrary to the Local rules for the Southern District of Florida,

\\.
(\%Q@



Don
Highlight


Case 2:98-cv-14069-KLR  Document 70  Entered on FLSD Docket 06/24/1998 Page 2 of 6

Local Rule 7.1 C.
The Federal Rules of Civil Procedure are subordinate to
Plaintiffs Constitutional rights to due process.

DEFENDANTS BATTAGLIA,XKELBERMAN, RUSSELL,& SIMPSON AND

DEFENSE COUNSEIL, DONLAN AND SCOTT ARE SUBORNING

PERJURY AND FRAUD ON THIS COURT

Defendants’ and defense counsel,Assistant US Attorney,
Maureen Donlan and US Attorney for Florida, Thomas E. Scott are
suborning perjury and commiting fraud on this Court.

The defendants,Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell and Simpson,
employees’ of the US Department of Justice are being sued in their
individual capacity.

On May 1,19%98 Defendants filed a MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT
AND MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN SUPPORT THEREQF. Defendants and defense
counsel knowingly and fraudulently misrepresented to this Court
that plaintiffs Federal Complaint was in connection with an on-
going business dispute between plaintiff and other defendants,
(Page 2,paragraph 1,FACTUAL BACKGROUND).

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell and Simpson beginning
in early 1995 have continuously conspired with co-conspirators
through fraudulent concealment of exculpatory evidence and false
statements to plaintiff and this Court, that plaintiffs complaint

involves only a business dispute.

Only when plaintiff provided this Court with documentary
evidence May 19,1998 that defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell
and Simpson had extensive personal knowledge and documentation of
a multitude of FEDERAL FELONY OFFENSES invelving other defendants

and their co-~conspirators, did Battaglia, Kelberman, Russell,

Simpson and defense counsel change their position. Battaglia,
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Kelberman, Russell, and Simpson are using their Federal law
enforcement authority in furtherance of a conspiracy to protect
their political and/or personal agendas that have targeted
plaintiff and plaintiffs valuable intellectual property as a

victim of a multitude of Federal felony offenses.

With the disclosure of documentary evidence by plaintiff to
this Court,on May 29,1998 Defendants Battaglia, Kelberman,
Russell,and Simpson have now fraudulently changed their position
from alleging a business dispute by plaintiff involving other
defendants, (after approximately four years),to alleging criminal

activities by other defendants and co-conspirators of Battaglia,

Kelberman,Russell and Simpson, {pg.2,paragraph 1/line 1).

If Plaintiff had not accidently obtained a copy of this
documentary evidence ( EXHIBIT A,Plaintiffs Opposition to
Defendants Motion to Dismiss,May 19,1998) with a Freedom of
Information Act Request of a meeting on or about September 26,1994
between, Defendants Kelberman,Simpson and another defendant Howard
involving discussions of multiple federal felony offenses by other
defendantsand co-conspirators, defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,
Russell,Simpson and their counsel would have been able to
perpetuate their ongoing fraudulent concealment of exculpatory
evidence and fraud on plaintiff and this Court completely
unrestricted.

Defendants and defense counsel were allowed sixty (60) days
to respond to plaintiffs Complaint. Defendants and defense counsel
had sufficient time to disclose to this Court evidence that was
adverse to their position. Instead of lawful disclosure defendants
and defense counsel chose fraudulent concealment of exculpatory

evidence that would reinforce plaintiffs allegations against
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defendants.

DEFENDANTS AND DEFENSE COUNSEL HAVE VIOLATED

RULE 3.3 CANDOR TOWARD THE TRIBUNAL

Defendants and defense counsel have viclated the Rules of

Professional Conduct,Rule 3.3 Candor toward the Tribunal(a)(1)(2):

[ (a) A lawyer shall not knowingly: |

(1) make a false statement or material fact or law to a
tribunal;

(2) fail to disclose a material fact to a tribunal when
disclosure is necessary to avoid assisting a criminal or
fraudulent act by the client;

Additionally,defense counsel under Rule 3.3 (a)}3){ an
advocate has a duty to disclose adverse authority in the
controlling jurisdiction which has not been disclosed by the
opposing party. The underlying concept is that legal argument is a
discussion seeking to determine the legal premises properly
applicable to the case.

CODE OF ETHICS FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT SERVICE

Defendants Battaglia,Kelberman,Russell being sued in their
individual capacity are employees of the US Dept. of Justice.
Simpson being sued in her individual capacity was employed by the
US Dept.of Justice, Bankruptcy Trustee Program in May/June 1995
and is now employeed in the private sector. Defense counsel Scott
and Donlan are employees of the US Dept. of Justice. The Code of
Ethics for United States Government Service, approved by Congress
to govern the conduct of federal civil servants, says “Any person
in Government service should: Put loyalty to the highest moral
principles and to country above loyalty to persons,party,or

Government department .... ExXpose corruption wherever discovered.”
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CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the plaintiff respectfully request
that Plaintiffs Motion to Quash Defendants Motion To Strike

Plaintiffs Response be granted.

Respectfully submitted,

S R
o Rt A DT ity

Donald D.Stone Pro Se
895 N.E. Dixie Hwy.
Unit # 9

Jensen Beach,FL.349%7

Tel.(561) 334-5909
Fax.(561) 334-0117

T AWVl L L«

Suite 200 201 S.Biscavne RBRlvd.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

—, S
I hereby certify this < - day of Jucz 1998, that
copies of the foregoing Plaintiffs Motion To Quash Defendants

Motion To Strike Plaintiffs Response were mailed on June Z§ ,
via first class, postage,prepaid to:

Raymond W.Conley, Esq.
Haynsworth,Baldwin,Johnson
and Greaves LLC
P.O.Box 40593
Jacksonville,FL. 32203-0593
Robert Josefberg
Podhurst,Qrseck, Josefberg
Eaton,Meadow,0lin, &8Perwin
25 West Flagler St.

Suite 800
Miami, FL. 33130-1780

Joel Hirschorn

Douglas Centre-Penthouse one
2600 Douglas Road

Coral Gables,FL. 33134

Maureen Donlan
Assistant U.S. Attorney
US Attorneys Ofc.

99 NE 4th St. 3rd Fl.
Miami,FL. 33132-2111

Joel I. Sher

Charles S.Fax

Shapiro & Olander P.A.
36 Scuth Charles St.
Suite 200

Baltimore, MD.21201

David B.Mjillian

Kozak, Tropin, Throckmorton

2800 First Union Financial Ctr.
200 South Biscayne BLVD.

Miami, FL. 33131-2335
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1998

Donald D. Stone

895 N.E. Dixie Hwy.# 9
Jensen Beach,FL. 34957
Tel. (561) 334-5909
Fax. (561) 334-0117

Margaret Tindall
Assistant A.G.

200 st. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD. 21202

Betty Sconion

Dept. of State Police Hdgt.
1201 Reistertown Rd.
Pikesville,MD.21208

Jeffery J.Pardo
P.0. Box 399116
Miami Beach,Florida 33239-9116

William Chen Jr.
200 Monroe St.
Suite 300
Rockville,MD.20850

Lawrence H.Kunin
Richman,Greer,Welil ,Mirabito
Miami Ctr. 10th Fl.

201 S.Biscayne Blvd.
Miami,FL.33131
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